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CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE 
 

Dear Stakeholders, 

 

It is with great pleasure that I present to you the Annual Report of Sahara Maritime Limited 

for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 (“F.Y. 2024-25”). On behalf of the Board of 

Directors, I extend my sincere gratitude to all of you for your continued trust, unwavering 

support, and confidence in our vision and strategy. 

 

It gives me immense pride to connect with you this year on the occasion of our 16th Annual 

General Meeting. The past year has been one of resilience and steady progress, despite an 

environment of evolving global trade dynamics and market volatility. We remained focused 

on strengthening our core freight forwarding business, improving operational efficiency, and 

enhancing customer service. 

 

During the year under review, your Company navigated challenges with determination and 

maintained a steady performance. Despite cost pressures and competitive market conditions, 

we continued to uphold profitability, strengthen our client relationships, and position 

ourselves for future growth opportunities. 

 

We have continued to invest in building capabilities and streamlining processes to improve 

shipment tracking, documentation, and customer communication. These steps are helping us 

remain competitive and responsive to the needs of our valued clients in a fast-changing 

logistics landscape. 

 

We are committed to creating long-term value by building on our strengths, maintaining 

transparency in our practices, and fostering a culture of performance and accountability. Our 

journey is shaped by the dedication of our employees, the trust of our shareholders, the 

support of our bankers, and the confidence of all our stakeholders. 

 

I extend my heartfelt appreciation to our team for their hard work and commitment during 

the year. I also thank our stakeholders for their continued faith in the Company. Together, we 

will continue to work towards sustainable growth and a stronger future for Sahara Maritime 

Limited. 

 

With Warm Regards, 

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 

 

Sd/- 

Sohrab Rustom Sayed 

Chairman & Managing Director  
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SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
Registered Office: 105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre, 1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji 

Street, Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400 003 

Tel: +91-22-2347 9362 E-mail:  info@saharamaritime.com Website: www.saharamaritime.com 

 

NOTICE OF 16TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 16TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF 

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED WILL BE HELD ON  TUESDAY, 30 SEPTEMBER, 2025 AT 105, 106 

& 108, PLAZA SHOPPING CENTRE, 1ST FLOOR, PLOT NO. 142, SHERIFF DEVJI STREET, 

CHAKALA MARKET, MANDVI, MUMBAI 400003 AT 03.00 P.M. TO TRANSACT THE 

FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the company for the 

financial year ended March 31, 2025 together with the reports of the Board of Directors 

and auditors thereon. 

 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution 
as an Ordinary Resolution: 
 
“RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year 
ended as on March 31, 2025 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, 
be and are hereby considered, approved and adopted.”  
 

2) To appoint a director in place of Mr. Khalid Sayed (DIN: 09791002), who retires by rotation 

and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Khalid Sayed (DIN: 09791002) who retires by rotation and being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as director of the 
Company.” 
 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

3) To appoint Secretarial Auditors of the Company and Fixing of Remuneration: 

 

To seek approval for the appointment of M/s K Pratik & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, 

as the Secretarial Auditors of the company and payment of remuneration thereof. 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution: 
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 179 and 204 and other applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the rules made thereunder, and Regulation 24A 

of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from 

time to time, and based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of 

Directors, the approval of the members be and is hereby accorded for the appointment of M/s K 

Pratik & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary (COP No.: 12368), as Secretarial Auditor of the 

Company for a term of five consecutive years, commencing from Financial Year 2025-26 till 

Financial Year 2029-30 at such remuneration and on such terms and conditions as may be 

determined by the Board of Directors (including its committees thereof), and to avail any other 

services, certificates, or reports as may be permissible under applicable laws.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is hereby authorized 

to revise/alter/modify/ amend the terms and conditions and/or remuneration, from time to time, 

as may be mutually agreed with the Secretarial Auditors, during the tenure of their appointment.” 

 

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any Director or the Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) of the Company, 

be and are hereby severally authorized to do all acts, deeds and things as may be deemed 

necessary to give effect to the above resolution including filing requisite form with Ministry of 

Corporate Affairs.” 

 

4) To Consider and approve Material Related Party Transactions with Alif Air Freight Service: 

 

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifications the following resolution 

as an Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to (i) the provisions of the Regulation 23(4) and other applicable 
provisions, if any, of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“Listing Regulations”); (ii) the Related 
Party Transaction Policy of the Company; (iii) the provisions of Section 188 and all other 
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable rules framed 
thereunder (including any statutory amendment(s), modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof, 
for the time being in force) (“Act”); (iv) the applicable provisions of the Articles of Association of 
the Company; and (v) all other applicable laws, acts, rules, regulations, guidelines, circulars, 
directions and notifications, and subject to such other consent(s) / permission(s) / sanction(s), as 
may be required, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the 
Board of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the “Board”, which term shall be 
deemed to include the Audit Committee of the Company or any other committee constituted / 
empowered / to be constituted by the Board from time to time to exercise its powers conferred 
by this resolution) to enter into, contract(s) / arrangement(s) / transaction(s) (whether by way of 
an individual transaction or transactions taken together or series of transactions or otherwise) 
with Alif Air Freight Service, and being a related party of the Company in terms of Section 2(76) 
of the Act and Regulation 2(1) (zb) of the Listing Regulations, of the nature set out in the 
explanatory statement which is annexed hereto, on the material terms and conditions which are 
set out in the explanatory statement and any other terms and conditions as may be agreed 
between the Company and Alif Air Freight Service, from the conclusion of the 16th Annual 
General Meeting till the conclusion of the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company, so long 
as the aggregate value of all such transactions taken together does not exceed 10 crore (Rupees 
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Ten Crore only), subject to such contract(s) / arrangement(s) / transaction(s) being carried out at 
arm’s length and in the ordinary course of business of the Company; 
 
RESOVED FURTHER THAT all actions taken by the Board in relation to and / or in connection with 
any matter(s) referred to or contemplated in this resolution, be and are hereby approved, ratified 
and confirmed in all respects; 
 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised including to delegate all or any 
of the powers herein conferred to any director(s), committee(s), executive(s), officer(s) or 
representatives(s) of the Company or to any other person to do all such acts, deeds, matters and 
things as it may deem fit at its absolute discretion and to take all such steps as may be required 
in this connection including finalizing and executing necessary documents, contract(s), 
agreement(s) and such other documents as may be required, seeking all necessary approvals to 
give effect to this resolution, for and on behalf of the Company and settling all such issues, 
questions, difficulties or doubts whatsoever that may arise and to take all such decisions powers 
herein conferred to, without being required to seek further consent or approval of the Members 
or otherwise to the end and intent that the Members shall be deemed to have given their 
approval thereto expressly by the authority of this resolution.” 
 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
 
Sd/- 
Sohrab Rustom Sayed 
Chairman & Managing Director  
DIN: 01271901 
 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: 4th September 2025 
 

Registered Office:  

105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre,  

1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji Street,  

Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai,  

Maharashtra, 400 003 
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NOTES: 

 

1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the 
“Act”), is annexed hereto. 
 

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO 
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE 
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Proxies, in order to be effective, 
must be received at the Company’s Registered Office not less than 48 hours before 
the Meeting. Proxies submitted on behalf of companies, societies, partnership firms, 
etc. must be supported by appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable, issued on 
behalf of the nominating organization. In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, 
only such joint holder who is higher in order of names will be entitled to vote. An 
instrument appointing proxy is valid only if it is properly stamped as per the applicable 
law. A Proxy Form is enclosed herewith.  

 
Members are requested to note that a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members 
not exceeding 50 and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the total share 
capital of the Company carrying voting rights. If a proxy is proposed to be appointed 
by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company 
carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder. 
 

3. Corporate Members are requested to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution 
authorising their representative to attend this AGM, pursuant to Section 113 of the 
Act, through e-mail at info@saharamaritime.com or by post to the Company Secretary 
& Compliance Officer, Sahara Maritime Limited, 105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping 
Centre, 1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji Street, Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai, 
Maharashtra, 400 003. 
 

4. In terms of Section 108 of the Act read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (SS-2) 
issued by the ICSI and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs from 
time to time the Company has engaged the services of Bigshare Services Private 
Limited (“Bigshare”) as the authorized agency for providing electronic voting (“e-
voting”) facility to its Members, to exercise their votes through the remote e-voting. 
The Board has also appointed Mr. Pratik Kalsariya, Membership No. FCS 12974, CP No. 
12368, Practising Company Secretary, Mumbai as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the 
process of e-voting and voting at the Annual General Meeting. 
 

Detailed instructions for e-voting are annexed. 

 

5. The Members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also 
attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again. Remote e-voting will 
commence from 9.00 a.m. on Saturday, 27th September 2025 and will end at 5.00 
p.m. on Monday, 29th September 2025, The remote e-voting module shall be disabled 
for voting thereafter. 
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6. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the 
members attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall 
be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot paper. 
 

7. Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of shares registered in the name 
of the Members on Tuesday, 23th September, 2025 (cut-off date). Only those 
Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members of the Company or 
in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the cut-off 
date will be entitled to cast their votes by remote e-voting. Those who are not 
Members on the cut-off date should accordingly treat this Notice as for information 
purposes only. 

 
8. In conformity with the regulatory requirements, the Notice of this AGM and the 

Annual Report for the FY 2024-25 are being sent only through electronic mode to 
those Members who have registered their e-mail addresses with the Company or with 
the Depositories. Members desirous of obtaining physical copies of the said Notice of 
this AGM and the Annual Report for the FY 2024-25 are required to send a request to 
the Company, mentioning their name and DP ID & Client ID / folio number, through e-
mail at info@saharamaritime.com or by post to the Company Secretary & Compliance 
Officer, Sahara Maritime Limited, 105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre, 1st Floor, 
Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji Street, Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400 
003. 

 
9. Shareholders are requested to bring their copy of Annual Report to the Meeting as the 

practice of handing out copies of the Annual Report at the Annual General Meeting 
has been discontinued in view of the green initiative and environmental cause. . 

 
10. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 

maintained under Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of contracts 
with related party, and contracts and bodies etc. in which Directors are interested 
under Section 189 of the Act, will remain available for inspection through electronic 
mode during the AGM, for which purpose Members are required to send an e-mail to 
the Compliance Officer & Company Secretary at info@saharamaritime.com 

 
11. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain 

closed from Wednesday, 24th September 2025 to Tuesday, 30th September 2025. 
 

12. The Company does not have any pending unclaimed dividend to be transferred to 
Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) in pursuant to the provisions of Section 
125 of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 

13. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of 
Permanent Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members 
holding shares in electronic form are therefore, requested to submit their PAN to the 
Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts. 

 
14. Members desirous of seeking any information concerning the accounts of the 

Company are requested to address their queries in writing to the Company by sending 
e-mail to info@saharamaritime.com at least seven days before the date of the meeting 
so that the requested information can be made available at the time of the meeting. 
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15. In compliance with the Circulars, the AGM Notice and the Annual Report 2024-25, 
including Financial Statements (along with Board’s Report, Auditor’s Reports or other 
documents required to be attached therewith), are being sent only through electronic 
mode to those Members whose e-mail IDs are registered with the Registrar & Transfer 
Agent (“RTA”) or respective Depository Participants (“DPs”). Members may note that 
the AGM Notice and Annual Report 2024-25 are also available on the Company’s 
website at www.saharamaritime.com, websites of the stock exchanges i.e. BSE 
Limited at www.bseindia.com, and on the website of Bigshare Services Private Limited 
(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.bigshareonline.com 

 
16. In view of the circular issued by SEBI regarding the appointment of a common agency 

for the transfer of shares, the Company has already appointed M/s. Bigshare Services 
Private Limited as its Registrar & Transfer Agent. Members are therefore requested to 
send their grievances to them for early resolution at the address given below: 
 

BIGSHARE SERVICES PVT. LTD. 

Office No S6-2, 6th Floor, 

Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre, 

Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East) 

Mumbai – 400093 

 
17. All documents referred to in the Notice and in the Explanatory Statements are open 

for inspection at the Company’s registered office of the Company during normal 
business hours on all working days except public holidays between 11:00 A.M. and 
3:00 P.M. upto the date of the Annual General Meeting. 
 

18. In all correspondence with the Company, members are requested to quote their DP 
ID and Client ID Number. 
 

19. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far, are requested to 
register their e-mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, 
Notices, Circulars, etc. from the Company electronically. 
 

20. A Route Map to reach the venue of the Annual General Meeting is annexed with the 
Notice of Annual General Meeting. 

 
21. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the 

website of the Company www.saharamaritime.com immediately after the declaration 
of result by the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing. The results shall 
also be immediately forwarded to the BSE Limited, Mumbai. 
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22. The Company’s Securities are listed on BSE Limited (SME Platform) P. J. Towers, Dalal 
Street, Mumbai- 400 001. 

 
For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
 
Sd/- 
Sohrab Rustom Sayed 
Chairman & Managing Director  
DIN: 01271901 
 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: 4th September 2025 
 
Registered Office:  

105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre,  

1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji Street,  

Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai,  

Maharashtra, 400 003 
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Explanatory Statement 
 
As required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”), the following explanatory 
statement sets out all material facts relating to the business mentioned under Item No. 3 of the 
accompanying Notice: 
 
Item No 3: Appointment of Secretarial Auditor: 
 
M/s. Pratik & Associates, Company Secretaries is a Sole Proprietorship, promoted and managed by 
Mr. Pratik Kalsariya, FCS 12974, COP No: 12368) who is a Practising Company Secretary specialized in 
Corporate Laws, SEBI, FEMA and other allied Laws. He is Fellow Member of the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India with an experience of more than a decade in practice. He is actively engaged into 
practice as Company Secretary since 2013 managing Secretarial and Compliance of various corporate 
clients, the firm has been Peer Reviewed and Quality Reviewed by the Institute of Company 
Secretaries of India (ICSI), ensuring the highest standards in professional practices and focussed on 
providing comprehensive professional services in corporate law, SEBI regulations, FEMA compliance, 
and allied fields, delivering strategic solutions to ensure regulatory adherence and operational 
efficiency. 
 
Mr Pratik Kalsariya has given his consent to act as secretarial auditor of the Company and confirmed 
that his aforesaid appointment, (if approved) would be within the limits specified by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India. Further, Mr. Kalsariya, has confirmed that he is not been disqualified 
and is eligible to be appointed as Secretarial Auditor in terms of Regulation 24A of the SEBI Listing 
Regulations. The services to be rendered by Mr. Kalsariya as Secretarial Auditors is within the purview 
of the said regulation read with SEBI circular no. SEBI/ HO/CFD/CFD-PoD-2/CIR/P/2024/185 dated 
December 31, 2024. 
 
The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution as set out in Item No. 3 of this Notice for approval of 
the Members. 
 
None of the Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and/or their relatives are 
concerned or interested, in the Resolution set out in Item No. 3 of this Notice. 
 
Item No 4:To Consider and approve Material Related Party Transactions with Alif Air Freight Service: 
 
Members are requested to note that As per Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, all Related Party 
Transaction(s) (‘RPT’) exceeding the limit specified under the Act, shall require prior approval of 
Shareholders by means of an ordinary resolution and in terms of Regulation 23(4) of the Securities 
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing 
Regulations”), all ‘material related party transactions’ require the prior approval of the shareholders 
of the Company, even if the transactions are in the ordinary course of business and at arm’s length 
basis. As per the Listing Regulations, Listed entity which has listed its specified securities on the SME 
Exchange a transaction with a related party is considered material, if the transaction(s) to be entered 
into individually or taken together with previous transactions during a financial year, exceeds 50 crore 
or 10% of the annual consolidated turnover of the listed entity as per the last audited financial 
statements of the listed entity, whichever is lower. Members are requested to note that the aforesaid 
approval accorded by the Members of the Company is valid from the conclusion of 16th Annual General 
Meeting upto the conclusion of 17th Annual General Meeting. 

 
Sr. No. Particulars Details 
1. Name of the related party and its relationship with 

the listed entity or its subsidiary, including nature of 
its concern or interest (financial or otherwise) 

Alif Air Freight Service Partnership 
Firm where Directors of the company 
are Partners 

12



2. Name of the Director or key managerial personnel 
who is related, if any and nature of relationship 

Mr. Sohrab Rustom Sayed, and Mr. 
Nadeem Aboobakar Hira are Partner in 
Alif Air Freight Service 

3. Tenure of the proposed transaction (particular 
tenure shall be specified) 

From the conclusion of the 16th Annual 
General Meeting till the conclusion of 
the 17th Annual General Meeting of 
the Company 

4. Value of Transaction (Rs. In crores) INR 10 crore 
5. Nature, material terms, and particulars of contracts 

or arrangement 
The Company proposes to enter into 
transactions with Alif Air Freight 
Service for purchase of freight services 
in the ordinary course of business and 
on an arm’s length basis 

6. The percentage of the listed entity’s annual 
consolidated turnover, for the immediately 
preceding financial year, that is represented by the 
value of the proposed transaction (and for a RPT 
involving a subsidiary, such percentage calculated on 
the basis of the subsidiary’s annual turnover on a 
standalone basis shall be additionally provided); 

NR 10 crore constituted 40% of the 
Company’s Annual Consolidated 
Turnover* for the Financial Year ended 
March 31, 2025. 
*Turnover includes Revenue from 
operations and Other Income 

7. Justification for entering into the transaction The transaction is essential for 
meeting the Company’s operational 
requirements of providing timely and 
efficient freight forwarding services to 
its customers. 

 
The related party transaction(s)/contract(s)/arrangement(s) as mentioned above, have been 
evaluated and it is hereby confirmed that the proposed terms of the contract/agreement meet the 
arm’s length basis criteria. The related party transaction(s)/contract(s)/ arrangement(s) also qualifies 
as contract under ordinary course of business. 
 
Members are requested to note that in terms of the provisions of the Listing Regulations, all the 
related parties of the Company as defined thereunder (whether such related party(ies) is a party to 
the aforesaid transactions or not), shall not vote to approve resolution at Item No. 4 of the AGM 
Notice. 
 
The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set out at Item No. 4 of the AGM Notice to the 
Members for their consideration and approval, by way of an Ordinary Resolution 
 
Except Mr. Sohrab Rustom Sayed, and Mr. Nadeem Aboobakar Hira and their relatives, none of the 
Directors and/or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives are in any way, 
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4 in the notice. 
 
For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
 
Sd/- 
Sohrab Rustom Sayed 
Chairman & Managing Director  
DIN: 01271901 
 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: 4th September 2025 
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Annexure to Notice of AGM 
 

Particulars of the Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the ensuring Annual 
General Meeting pursuant to the regulation 36(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
Item No. 2: Re-appointment of Mr. Khalid Sayed (DIN: 09791002)  
 
In terms of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr. Khalid Sayed (DIN: 09791002)  
shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) and being eligible 
offers himself for reappointment as a Director. Mr. Khalid Sayed was appointed as Non-
Executive Director of the Company on 10 February 2023. 
 
Further Details of Director is given as under: 
 

Particulars  Information 

Name of the Director Mr. Khalid Sayed 

DIN 09791002 

Date of Birth 13 May 1998 

Nationality Indian 

Date of Appointment on the Board 10 February 2023 

Qualification and Expertise He has completed his Higher Secondary 

Education from Maharashtra State Board of 

Secondary and Higher Secondary Education, 

Pune. More than 2 years of experience in 

logistics and export Industry.  

Promoter Group Yes 

Directorships held in other Companies / 

Committees membership in other 

Companies as on 31st March, 2025 

Shozai Exports India Private Limited 

None 

Disclosure of relationship between 

directors inter-se 

Son of Mr. Sohrab Sayed, Managing Director 

of the Company. 

Brief Resume Mr. Khalid Sayed 

Designation: Non-Executive Director 

He has an overall experience of over 4 years 

in the field of Operations and Sales. 

Name of Listed Companies from which 

director resigned in past 3 years 

None 

Number of Board meetings attended 

during the year 

4 

No. of Equity Shares held in the Company 

as on 31.03.2025 

2,010 Equity Shares 
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Bigshare i-Vote E-Voting System 

 
THE INTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING ARE AS UNDER: 

 
i. The voting period begins at 9.00 a.m. on Saturday, 27th September 2025 and ends at 

5.00 p.m. on Monday, 29th September 2025. During this period shareholders’ of the 

Company, holding shares as on the cut-off date (record date) i.e. Tuesday, 23rd  

September 202 may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be 

disabled by Bigshare for voting thereafter. 

 

ii. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled 

to vote at the meeting venue. 

 

iii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, 

under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide 

remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders’ resolutions. 

However, it has been observed that the participation by the public non-institutional 

shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level. 

 

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting 

facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and 

maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders. 

 

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public 

consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, 

by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of 

Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast 

their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating 

seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in 

e-voting process. 

 

iv. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 

2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 

holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account 

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised 

to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access 

e-Voting facility. 
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1. Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below: 

 

Type of shareholders  Login Method 

 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in Demat 

mode with CDSL 

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login 

through their existing user id and password. Option will be made 

available to reach e-Voting page without any further 

authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi/Easiest is 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/home/login or visit 

CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New 

System My easi Tab and then use your existing my easi username 

& password. 

 

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the 

e-Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in 

progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking 

the evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of 

BIGSHARE the e-Voting service provider and you will be re-

directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the remote 

e-Voting period. Additionally, there is also links provided to access 

the system of all e-Voting Service Providers i.e. BIGSHARE, so that 

the user can visit the e-Voting service providers’ website directly. 

 

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is 

available at 

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasitoken/Registration/EasiRegistr

ation  

 

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by 

providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a link 

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/EvotingLogin The system 

will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & 

Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful 

authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option where 

the evoting is in progress, and also able to directly access the 

system of all e-Voting Service Providers. Click on BIGSHARE and 

you will be re-directed to i-Vote website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-voting period. 

 

Individual 

Shareholders holding 

securities in demat 

mode with NSDL 

1) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit 

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is 

launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under “Login” 

which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section. A new screen will open. 

You will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful 

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on 

“Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 

to see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service 
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provider name BIGSHARE and you will be re-directed to i-Vote 

website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

 

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register 

is available at https://eservices.nsdl.com.  Select “Register Online 

for IDeAS “Portal or click   at 

https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp  

 

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing 

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a 

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is 

available under ‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will 

open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit 

demat account number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a 

Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful 

authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site 

wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-

Voting service provider name BIGSHARE and you will be 

redirected to i-Vote website for casting your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period. 

Individual 

Shareholders (holding 

securities in demat 

mode) login through 

their Depository 

Participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account 

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for 

e-Voting facility.  After Successful login, you will be able to see e-

Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be 

redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider name and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting service provider website for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period. 

  

 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use 

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website. 
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Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical 

issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL 

     

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities 

in Demat mode with CDSL Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll 

free No. 1800 22 55 33. 
Individual Shareholders holding securities 

in Demat mode with NSDL 
Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.com or call at 022- 48867000.  

 

 

2. Login method for e-Voting for shareholder other than individual shareholders holding 

shares in Demat mode & physical mode is given below: 

 

▪ You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 

▪ Click on “LOGIN” button under the ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ section to Login on E-Voting Platform. 

 

▪ Please enter you ‘USER ID’ (User id description is given below) and ‘PASSWORD’ which is 

shared separately on you register email id. 

 

o Shareholders holding shares in CDSL demat account should enter 16 Digit Beneficiary 

ID as user id. 

 

o Shareholders holding shares in NSDL demat account should enter 8 Character DP ID 

followed by 8 Digit Client ID as user id. 

 

o Shareholders holding shares in physical form should enter Event No + Folio Number 

registered with the Company as user id. 

 

Note If you have not received any user id or password please email from your registered email 

id or contact i-vote helpdesk team. (Email id and contact number are mentioned in helpdesk 

section). 

 

▪ Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) option and login.  

 

NOTE: If Shareholders are holding shares in demat form and have registered on to e-Voting 

system of https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any company 

then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 

▪ If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘INVESTOR LOGIN’ tab and 

then Click on ‘Forgot your password? 
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▪ Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) 

option and click on ‘Reset’. 

(In case a shareholder is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her 

registered e-mail address). 

 

Voting method for shareholders on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 

▪ After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

 

▪ Click on “VIEW EVENT DETAILS (CURRENT)” under ‘EVENTS’ option on investor portal. 

 

▪ Select event for which you are desire to vote under the dropdown option. 

 

▪ Click on “VOTE NOW” option which is appearing on the right hand side top corner of 

the page. 

 

▪ Cast your vote by selecting an appropriate option “IN FAVOUR”, “NOT IN FAVOUR” or 

“ABSTAIN” and click on “SUBMIT VOTE”. A confirmation box will be displayed. Click 

“OK” to confirm, else “CANCEL” to modify. Once you confirm, you will not be allowed 

to modify your vote.  

 

▪ Once you confirm the vote you will receive confirmation message on display screen 

and also you will receive an email on your registered email id. During the voting period, 

members can login any number of times till they have voted on the resolution(s). Once 

vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently. 

 

▪ Shareholder can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under 

“PROFILE” option on investor portal. 
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3. Custodian registration process for i-Vote E-Voting Website: 

 

▪ You are requested to launch the URL on internet browser: 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  

 

▪ Click on “REGISTER” under “CUSTODIAN LOGIN”, to register yourself on Bigshare i-

Vote e-Voting Platform. 

 

▪ Enter all required details and submit. 

 

▪ After Successful registration, message will be displayed with “User id and password 

will be sent via email on your registered email id”. 

NOTE: If Custodian have registered on to e-Voting system of 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com  and/or voted on an earlier event of any company 

then they can use their existing user id and password to login. 

 

▪ If you have forgotten the password: Click on ‘LOGIN’ under ‘CUSTODIAN LOGIN’ tab 

and further Click on ‘Forgot your password? 

 

▪ Enter “User ID” and “Registered email ID” Click on I AM NOT A ROBOT (CAPTCHA) 

option and click on ‘RESET. 

(In case a custodian is having valid email address, Password will be sent to his / her 

registered e-mail address). 

 

Voting method for Custodian on i-Vote E-voting portal: 

 

▪ After successful login, Bigshare E-voting system page will appear. 

 

Investor Mapping: 

 

▪ First you need to map the investor with your user ID under “DOCUMENTS” option on 

custodian portal. 

 

o Click on “DOCUMENT TYPE” dropdown option and select document type power 

of attorney (POA). 
 

o Click on upload document “CHOOSE FILE” and upload power of attorney (POA) or 

board resolution for respective investor and click on “UPLOAD”. 

 

Note: The power of attorney (POA) or board resolution has to be named as the 

“InvestorID.pdf” (Mention Demat account number as Investor ID.) 

 

o Your investor is now mapped and you can check the file status on display.  

 

                Investor vote File Upload: 
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• To cast your vote select “VOTE FILE UPLOAD” option from left hand side menu on 

custodian portal. 

 

• Select the Event under dropdown option. 

 

▪ Download sample voting file and enter relevant details as required and upload the 

same file under upload document option by clicking on “UPLOAD”. Confirmation 

message will be displayed on the screen and also you can check the file status on 

display (Once vote on a resolution is casted, it cannot be changed subsequently). 

  

▪ Custodian can “CHANGE PASSWORD” or “VIEW/UPDATE PROFILE” under “PROFILE” 

option on custodian portal. 

 

Helpdesk for queries regarding e-voting: 

 

Login type Helpdesk details 
Shareholder‘s other than individual 

shareholders holding shares in Demat mode 

& Physical mode. 

In case shareholders/ investor have any queries regarding 

E-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions 

(‘FAQs’) and i-Vote e-Voting module available at 

https://ivote.bigshareonline.com, under download section 

or you can email us to ivote@bigshareonline.com or call us 

at: 1800 22 54 22, 022-62638338 

 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
 
Sd/- 
Sohrab Rustom Sayed 
Chairman & Managing Director  
DIN: 01271901 
 
Address for Correspondence: 
105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre, 1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji Street, Chakala 

Market, Mandvi, Mumbai, Maharashtra, 400 003 

 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: 4th September 2025 
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BOARD’S REPORT 
To,  
The Members  
Sahara Maritime Limited 
 
Your Directors are pleased to present the 16th Annual Report together with the Audited 
Financial Statements of SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED (“the Company”) for the financial year 
ended 31st March, 2025. 
 
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 
The Company’s summarized standalone financial performance for the year under review 
along with previous year figures is given hereunder: 
 

( in Lakhs) 

PARTICULARS 
 

2024-25 
 

2023-24 
 

Net Income / (Loss) from operations 2530.00 1350.48 

Less: Expenses 2496.72 1285.11 

   

Profit / (Loss) Before Exceptional & Extraordinary 
Items and Tax 

33.27 65.37 

Less: a. Exceptional Items NIL NIL 

b. Extraordinary Items NIL NIL 

   

Profit / (Loss) Before Tax 33.27 65.37 

Less: Provision for Income Tax   

a. Current tax (VII) 6.45 17.39 

b. Deferred Tax Liability / Assets (VIII) 2.21 (23.98) 

c. Short/ (Excess) Provision of Earlier Year (IX) 1.03 (6.02) 

Total Tax Expenses 9.68 (12.61) 

Profit / (Loss) for the period from continuing 
operations 

23.59 77.98 

Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operation (XII) NIL NIL 

Tax Expenses of discontinuing operation (XIII) NIL NIL 

Net Profit/(Loss) for the period 23.59 77.98 

   

Earnings per shares:   

(1) Basic 0.77 3.17 

(2) Diluted 0.77 3.17 

 
2. STATEMENT OF COMPANIES AFFAIRS: 

 
The Key highlights pertaining to the business of the Company for the Year 2024-25 have been 
given hereunder: 
 
During the financial year 2024-2025, the revenue from operations stood at Rs. 2,530.00 lakhs. 
The Company incurred total expenses amounting to Rs. 2,496.72 lakhs. Your Company has 
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recorded a net profit of Rs. 23.59 Lacs after deducting extraordinary items, provision of 
current tax, profit and tax from discontinuing operations and has reported Earnings Per Share 
of Rs. 0.77 during the financial year 2024-2025. 
 
The Board of Directors of your Company is optimistic about the future prospects of the 
Company. Your directors are of the view that the Company will have a progressive growth in 
the subsequent financial years and are hopeful for the bright future prospects 
 
3. DIVIDEND 

 
No dividend was declared for the current financial year due to conservation of profits in the 

business. 

4. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND 
 

There were no instance of declaration of dividend and hence the provisions of Section 125(2) 
of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply. 
 
5. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS 
 
During the year under review, there is no change in nature of business of the Company. 
 
6. RESERVES 
 
The Directors do not propose to transfer any amount to the Reserves. Total amount of net 
profit is carried to the Reserves & Surplus as shown in the Balance Sheet of the Company. 
 
7. SHARE CAPITAL 
 

Authorized Share Capital 

The Authorised Share Capital of the Company as on 31st March, 2025 stood at Rs. 
4,50,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crore Fifty Lakh Only) divided into 45,00,000 (Forty Five Lakh) 
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each. 
 
The Paid-up Capital of the Company is Rs. 3,07,06,500/- divided into 30,70,650 Equity Shares 
of Rs. 10/- and entire shares of the company are listed on BSE-SME exchange w.e.f. 26th 
December 2023. 
 
During the year under review the Company has not made any changes in the share capital of 
the Company: 
 
8. DETAILS OF UTILISATION OF FUNDS & STATEMENT OF DEVIATION(S) OR VARIATION(S): 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 32 (1) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (‘Listing Regulations / LODR’) there was no deviation/variation in the 
utilisation of proceeds as mentioned in the objects stated in the Prospectus dated 12th 
December 2023, in respect of the Initial Public Offering of the Company. 
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9. COMPOSITION OF BOARD AND VARIOUS COMMITTEES AND THEIR MEETINGS: 
 
The Board of Directors along with its committees provide leadership and guidance to the 
Management and directs and supervises the performance of the Company, thereby 
enhancing stakeholder value. 
 
• Composition of Board: 

Sr No. Name Designation 

1 Sohrab Rustom Sayed Chairman & Managing Director 

2 Nadeem Aboobakar Hira Executive Director 

3 Khalid Sohrab Sayed Non - Executive Director 

4 Mansi Harsh Dave Independent Director 

5 Yash Bharat Mandlesha Independent Director 

 

The composition of Board complies with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”). 

Further, in pursuance of Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“Listing Regulations”), the Company is exempted from the 

requirement of having composition of Board as per Regulation 17 of Listing Regulations. 

 

None of the Directors of the Company is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any other Listed 

Company and the number of their directorship is within the limits laid down under Section 

165 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Appointment / Retirement by rotation and subsequent re-appointment: 

 

Mr. Khalid Sayed (DIN: 09791002), Non - Executive Director, is liable to retire by rotation at the 

ensuing Annual General Meeting, pursuant to Section 152 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of 

Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof for 

the time being in force), and being eligible have offered himself for re-appointment. 

 

Appropriate business for his re-appointment is being placed for the approval of the 

shareholders of the Company at the ensuing AGM. The brief profile of the Director and other 

related information has been detailed in the Notice convening the ensuing AGM of the 

Company. 

 

The relevant details, as required under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial 

Standard, of the person seeking re-appointment/ appointment as Director are also provided 

in Explanatory statements annexed to the Notice convening the 16th Annual General Meeting. 

 

The Directors have disclosed their interest in other entities arose, if any, during the year to the 

board and the Board took note of the same for the record.  
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Key Managerial Personnel (KMP): 
 

Sr No  Name of the KMP Designation 

1 Sohrab Rustom Sayed Chairman & Managing Director 

2 Nadeem Aboobakar Hira Executive Director 

3 Harish Laxmana Poojary    Chief Financial Officer 

4 Stallone Marshal Gonsalves Company Secretary & Compliance Officer 

 

Independent Directors: 

Sr No Name of the Director Date of Appointment 

1 Mansi Harsh Dave 05/05/2023 

2 Yash Bharat Mandlesha 05/05/2023 

 

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW 

 

The Board of Directors of the Company met at regular intervals to discuss about the future 

action plans and to take business related decisions. The gap between 2 board meetings was 

within the statutory limit set under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Proper notices 

for holding the Board Meeting was given to the Directors so that they are well prepared and 

well equipped for discussion the Meeting. 

 

During the financial year ended 31st March 2025, Four (4) Board Meetings were held as on 

30.05.2024, 04.09.2024, 14.11.2024, 19.02.2025. 

 

Directors’ attendance: 
 

Sr. No. Name of Director  
 

Category of Director No. of Meetings 

Eligible to 
Attend 

No. of 

Meetings 
Attended 

1 Sohrab Rustom Sayed Managing Director 4 4 

2 Nadeem Aboobakar Hira Executive Director 4 4 

3 Khalid Sohrab Sayed Non-Executive  
Director 

4 4 

4 Mansi Harsh Dave Independent Director 4 4 

5 Yash Bharat Mandlesha Independent Director 4 4 

 

The 15th Annual General Meeting of the Company was held on 26th September 2024. 

 

Committees of Board: 

 

The Board of Directors, in line with the requirement of the act, has formed various 

committees, details of which are given hereunder. 

 

A. Audit Committee: 

 

The Company has constituted audit committee in line with the provisions Section 177 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 in the Board Meeting held on 22nd May 2023. Audit Committee meeting 

is generally held for the purpose of recommending the half yearly and yearly financial result. 

25



 

Additional meeting is held for the purpose of reviewing the specific item included in terms of 

reference of the Committee. During the year under review, Audit Committee met 4 (Four) 

times viz on May 30, 2024, September 04, 2024, November 14, 2024 and February 19, 2025. 

 

The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are 
given below: 
 

Name  Category Designation Number of meetings during the 
financial year 2024-25 

Eligible to 
attend 

Attended 

Mansi Harsh Dave Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

Chairman 4 4 

Yash Bharat 
Mandlesha 

Non-Executive 
Independent 
Director 

Member 

 

4 4 

Sohrab Rustom 
Sayed 

Chairman & 
Managing 
Director 

Member 

 

4 4 

 

Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever/whenever given, have been accepted by 

the Board of Directors. 

 

Vigil Mechanism: 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower 

Policy. The policy enables the employees to report to the management instances of unethical 

behavior actual or suspected fraud or violation of Company’s Code of Conduct.  

 

Further the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report 

genuine concerns or grievances and provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of 

the Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and also provides for direct access to the 

Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is 

reviewed by the Audit Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been 

denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The Whistle Blower Policy of the Company 

is available on the website of the Company. 

 

B. Nomination And Remuneration Committee: 

 

The Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration committee in line with the 

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 in the Board Meeting held on 22nd May 

2023. Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings are generally held for identifying 

the persons who are qualified to become Directors and may be appointed in senior 

management and recommending their appointments and removal. During the year under 

review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 1 (One) time, viz on 04th September 

2024. 
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The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are 

given below: 

 

Name  Category Designation Number of meetings during the 
financial year 2024-25 

Eligible to 
attend 

Attended 

Mansi Harsh Dave Non-Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Chairman 1 1 

Yash Bharat 
Mandlesha 

Non-Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Member 

 

1 1 

Khalid Sohrab 
Sayed 

Non- Executive 
Director 

Member 

 

1 1 

 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy: 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy in the Company is designed to create a high 

performance culture. It enables the Company to attract motivated and retained manpower in 

competitive market, and to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the 

goals of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of 

Directors, is placed on the website of the Company. 

 

C. Stakeholders and Relationship Committee: 

 

The Company has constituted Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee in line with the 

provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act 2013 and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing 

Regulations, in the Board Meeting held on 22nd May 2023. 

 

Stakeholders and Relationship Committee is to resolve grievances of security holders of the 

Company, including complaints related to transfer/transmission of shares, non-receipt of 

annual report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general 

meetings, etc. During the year under review, Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 

1 (One) time, viz on 04th September 2024. 
 

Name  Category Designation Number of meetings during the 
financial year 2024-25 

Eligible to 
attend 

Attended 

Yash Bharat 
Mandlesha 

Non-Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Chairman  1 1 

Mansi Harsh Dave Non-Executive 

Independent 

Director 

Member 

 

1 1 

Nadeem Aboobakar 
Hira 

Executive Director Member 

 

1 1 
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10. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION: 
 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, Board 

committees and individual directors pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015. 

 

11. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the 
Company has two Non-Promoter Non- Executive Independent Directors in line with the Act. 
The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director under 
Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the criteria of independence laid 
down in Section 149 (6) of the Act. Further, all the Independent Directors of the Company 
have registered themselves in the Independent Director Data Bank. 
 
12. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of 
their knowledge and ability, confirm that: 
 

a) In preparation of annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed and that no material departures have been 
made from the same; 
 

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently 
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a 
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial 
year and of the profit or loss of the Company for that year; 

 
c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

 
d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2025 

on going concern basis. 
 

e) The Directors had laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the 
Company and that such Internal Financial Controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively; and 
 

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions 
of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
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13. PUBLIC DEPOSIT: 
 
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year under review. 
 
However, during the year under review, the Company has repaid unsecured loan from its 
director and the details of the amount of unsecured loan from its director and disclosure in 
pursuance of Chapter V, Rule 2 (1) (c) (viii) of Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 
2014 is furnished hereunder: 
 

Sr 
No  

Name of the 
Director 

DIN Opening 
Balance 

Amount of 
unsecured Loan 
repaid during the 
year 

Outstanding 
Balance as on 
31st March 
2025 

1 Sohrab Rustom 
Sayed 

01271901 Rs. 79,000 Rs. 79,000 Nil 

 
Also, the Company has obtained declarations from the Director in compliance of the 
provisions of Rule 2(1) (c) (viii) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014. The 
company has not accepted any deposits from the public. 
 
14. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES, INVESTMENTS & SECURITY: 
 
There were no loans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not 
applicable. 
 
15. ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
Pursuant to Section 92(3) read with Section 134(3)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Annual 
Return as on March 31, 2025 shall be placed on the Company’s website on 
https://www.saharamaritime.com/ 
 
16. TRANSACTIONS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 
 
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties referred to in Section 188(1) of 
the Companies Act, 2013, in the prescribed Form AOC-2, is annexed as Annexure – A to this 
Report. 
 
17. BOOK CLOSURE DATE: 
 
The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 24th 
September 2025 to 30th September 2025 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of 16th Annual 
General Meeting. 
 
18. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT: 
 
There have been no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of 
the Company between the end of the financial year, i.e., March 31, 2025, and the date of this 
Report. 
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19. POLICY FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 
came into effect from May 15, 2015 to put in place a framework for prohibition of insider 
trading in securities and to strengthen the legal framework thereof. Pursuant to Regulation 
8 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, 
the Company has formulated and adopted the Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair 
Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information (“Code of Fair Disclosure”) of the 
Company. The Code of Fair Disclosure is available on the website of the Company 
https://www.saharamaritime.com/  
 
Further, pursuant to Regulation 9 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of 
Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, the Company has formulated and adopted the Code of 
Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. The Code lays down guidelines and procedures to 
be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with the shares of the Company and 
cautioning them on the consequence of non-compliances. The Company Secretary has been 
appointed as a Compliance Officer and is responsible for monitoring adherence to the Code. 
The code of conduct to regulate, monitor and report trading by insiders is also available on 
the website of the Company https://www.saharamaritime.com/ 
 
20. PARTICULAR OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
Disclosure pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197 (12) 
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are provided in the Annual Report and 
is marked as Annexure D to this Report. 
 
Further during the year, no employees of the Company were in receipt of remuneration in 
terms of the provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules 5(2) 
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 
 
21. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, 

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013 
 
The Board confirms that no cases or complaints were filed under the Sexual Harassment of 
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 during the financial 
year 2024-25. 
 
In compliance with the requirements of the Act and the rules made thereunder, the Company 
has taken adequate measures to ensure a safe, healthy, and respectful working environment, 
free from prejudice, gender bias, and sexual harassment. An Internal Complaints Committee 
(ICC) has been constituted to address complaints in a fair and confidential manner, with a 
strict policy of non-retaliation. The Company follows a gender-neutral approach and remains 
fully compliant with applicable laws. 
 
Number of sexual harassment complaints received during FY 2024-25: NIL 
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22. RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 
 
The Company has established a well-defined process of risk management, wherein the 
identification, analysis and assessment of the various risks, measuring of the probable impact 
of such risks, formulation of risk mitigation strategy and implementation of the same takes 
place in a structured manner. Though the various risks associated with the business cannot 
be eliminated completely, all efforts are made to minimize the impact of such risks on the 
operations of the Company. The Company on various activities also puts necessary internal 
control systems in place across the board to ensure that business operations are directed 
towards attaining the stated organizational objectives with optimum utilization of the 
resources. 
 
23. ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 

EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 
The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology, absorption and foreign 
exchange earnings and outgo is attached as Annexure-B to the Directors’ Report 
 
24. COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECRETARIAL STANDARD 1 AND SECRETARIAL 

STANDARD 2: 
 

The Company has devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and 
that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. During the year under review, the 
Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of 
Company Secretaries of India, New Delhi. 
 
25. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
The Company strives to incorporate the appropriate standards for corporate governance. 
However, pursuant to Regulation 15(2) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 the Company is not required to mandatorily comply with 
the provisions of certain regulations of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and therefore the Company has not provided a separate 
report on Corporate Governance, although few of the information are provided in this report 
under relevant heading. 
 
26. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT: 
 
In terms of Regulation 34, and Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 a review of the performance of the Company, for the year 
under review, Management Discussion and Analysis Report, is presented in a separate 
section forming part of this Annual Report. 
 
27. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
 
M/s. A.Y. & COMPANY, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai having Firm Registration No. 
020829C were appointed as Statutory Auditors to audit the accounts for the period of 5 
financial years commencing from financial year 2022-23 till the conclusion of Annual General 
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Meeting to be held in the year 2027 at the first Annual General Meeting and there has been 
no changes in the same. 
 
28. SECRETARIAL AUDITORS 
 
In terms of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under, M/s K Pratik 
& Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, have been appointed as a Secretarial Auditors 
of the Company. The Secretarial Audit report of the Secretarial Auditor is enclosed as 
Annexure C to this Report. 
 
29. REPORTING OF FRAUD: 

 
The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) 
of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
30. SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS INTERNAL AUDITOR: 
 
There are no other significant/material orders passed by the Regulators, Courts, Tribunals, 
Statutory and quasi-judicial body impacting the going concern status of the Company and its 
operations in future. The details of litigation on tax and other relevant matters are disclosed 
in the Auditors’ Report and Financial Statements which forms part of this Annual Report. 
 
31. CORPORATE INSOLVENCY RESOLUTION PROCESS INITIATED UNDER THE INSOLVENCY 

AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (IBC): 
 
During the period under review, no corporate insolvency resolution process is initiated 
against the company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (IBC). 
 
32. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS: 
 
Since the company is not falling under prescribed class of Companies, it is not required to 
maintain cost records. 
 
33. GENERAL DISCLOSURE: 
 
Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items 
prescribed in section 134 (3) of the Act and Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 
and other applicable provisions of the act and listing regulations, to the extent the 
transactions took place on those items during the year. Your Directors further state that no 
disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following items as there were no 
transactions on these items during the year under review; 
 

i. Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise; 
 

ii. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under 
any ESOS scheme; 
 

iii. Annual Report and other compliances on Corporate Social Responsibility; 
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iv. There is no revision in the Board Report or Financial Statement; 
 

v. No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals 
which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future; 
 

vi. Information on subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies. 
 
34. APPRECIATIONS AND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT: 
 
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, 
consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to 
your Companies activities during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges 
gratefully the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on your Company. 
 

 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: 4th September 2025 

Sd/- 

SOHRAB RUSTOM SAYED 

MANAGING DIRECTOR 

DIN: 01271901 
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR’S REPORT: 

ANNEXURE-A 
 

FORM NO. AOC-2 
(Extract of Related Party Details as on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025) 

 
Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014: 

 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:  

- NIL 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length 

basis: 
 

Name(s) of 
the  related 
party and 
nature of  
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts/ 
arrangemen
t / 
transactions 

Duration  of 
the contract/  
arrangements
/ transaction 

Salient terms of 
the  contracts or 
arrangements or 
transactions  
including the 
value, if any: 

Date(s) of 
approval by 
the Board, if 
any: 

Amount 
paid as 
advances, if 
any: 

Sohrab Rustom 
Sayed 

Office Rent 33 Months Rent Amount Rs. 
15,000/- per month 

20-08-2022 N.A. 

Nadeem 
Aboobakar 
Hira 

Office Rent 33 Months Rent Amount Rs. 
15,000/- per month 

20-08-2022 N.A. 

Farnaz 
Nadeem Hira 

Office Rent 33 Months Rent Amount Rs. 
15,000/- per month 

20-08-2022 N.A. 

Majeed Sohrab 
Sayed 

Salary Continuous 
Contract 

Salary Amount Rs. 
10,000/- per month 

10-02-2023 N.A. 

Alif Air Freight 
Service 

Purchase Continuous 
Contract 

Purchase for Freight 22-02-2024 N.A. 

 
For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
 
Sd/- 
Sohrab Rustom Sayed 
Chairman & Managing Director  
DIN: 01271901 
 
Place: Mumbai  
Date: 4th September 2025 
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ANNEXURE-B 
 

PARTICULARS OF ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND  
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO  

[Pursuant to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014] 
 
1. Conservation of Energy 

 

 PARTICULARS REMARKS 

i. the steps taken or impact on conservation of 
energy 

The Corporation is taking due care for using 
electricity in the office. The Corporation In its 
endeavour towards conservation of energy, 
ensures optimal use of energy, avoid wastages 
and conserve energy as far as possible. No 
capital investment on Energy Conservation 
equipment made during the financial year. 

ii. the steps taken by the company for  
utilizing alternate sources of  
energy 

iii. the capital investment on energy 
conservation equipment’s 

 
2. Technology absorption 

 

 PARTICULARS REMARKS 

i. the efforts made towards technology 
absorption; 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
             -----------------N.A.---------------- 

ii. the benefits derived like product 
improvement, cost reduction, product 
development or import substitution; 

iii. in case of imported technology (imported 
during the last three years reckoned from the 
beginning of the financial year)- 
(a) the details of technology imported; 
(b) the year of import; 
(c) whether the technology been fully 

absorbed; 
(d) if not fully absorbed, areas where 

absorption has not taken place, and the 
reasons thereof; Not applicable since 5 
years period is over 

iv. The expenditure incurred on Research and 
Development 

 
3. Foreign exchange Earnings and Outgo 

 
Foreign Exchange Earnings & Outgo during the year are as under: 
 
Earnings – Nil 
 
Outgo –Nil 
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   K PRATIK & ASSOCIATES 
   FCS, L.L.B, B.Com 

Practising Company Secretary 
Peer Reviewed Firm 

 

REGD. OFF. ADD: F – 24, FIRST FLOOR, RAGHULEELA MEGA MALL, POISAR, S. V. ROAD, KANDIVALI WEST, MUMBAI – 400 
092. 

Contact: (M) +91 82860 039444 | (E) k.pratik88@hotmail.com 
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FORM NO. MR- 3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2025 

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of  

the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

To,  

The Members,  

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 

OFFICE NO. 105, 106 AND 108, PLAZA SHOPPING CENTRE,  

1ST FLOOR, PLOT NO. 142, SHERIFF DEVJI STREET,   

CHAKLA MARKET, MANDVI, MUMBAI – 400003. 

 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to 

good corporate practices by M/s. SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner 

that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our 

opinion thereon.  

 

Based on our verification of the Company 's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records 

maintained by the Company and also information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has during 

the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 complied with the statutory provisions listed 

hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, 

in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:  

 

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by M/s. 

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2025 according to the provisions of: 

 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder: 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iii) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

(iv) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI 

Act') viz.: 
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a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 

2011; 

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992; 

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2009 (not applicable during reporting period); 

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase 

Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 (not applicable during reporting period); 

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations. 2008 (not 

applicable); 

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; 

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (not applicable 

during reporting period); 

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998 (not applicable 

during reporting period); and 

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 

 

It is further reported that with respect to the compliance of other applicable laws, we have relied on the representation 

made by the Company and its officers for system and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under 

general laws (including Labour Laws, Tax Laws, etc.). Other statutes, Acts, laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines and 

Standards, etc. as applicable to the Company are given below: 

 

(i) Labour Laws and other incidental laws related to labour and employees appointed by the Company either on its 

payroll or on contractual basis as related to wages, gratuity, provident fund, ESIC, compensation etc.; 

(ii) Acts as prescribed under Direct Tax and Indirect Tax; 

(iii) Stamp Acts and Registration Acts; 

(iv) Acts prescribed under environmental protection; 

(v) Labour Welfare Act; and 

(vi) Local laws as applicable to the factory and office of the Company. 

 

The management of the Company has informed us that other than the Acts as mentioned above, there is no industry 

specific law which is applicable to the Company. 

 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

 

During the year under report, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above. 
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We further report that, 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-

Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors (if any) 

took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

 

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were 

sent at least seven days in advance and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 

on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.  

 

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views are captured and recorded as part of the 

minutes. 

 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and 

operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 

For K PRATIK & ASSOCIATES 

Practising Company Secretary 

Date: 25/08/2025 

Place: Mumbai                     SD/- 

 

                  CS PRATIK HARSHAD KALSARIYA 

Proprietor 

Membeōrship No. FCS-12974 

                                      COP No.: 12368 

*UDIN: F012974G001077147 

Peer Review No. 1953/2022 

 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE A’ and forms an 

integral part of this report. 

* Note: Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) is generated for this certificate and same is reported to 

the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and the UDIN is issued in accordance with the applicable provisions 

of the ICSI Unique Document Identification Number (UDIN) Guidelines, 2019. 
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“ANNEXURE – A” 

 

To,  

The Members,  

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 

OFFICE NO. 105, 106 AND 108, PLAZA SHOPPING CENTRE,  

1ST FLOOR, PLOT NO. 142, SHERIFF DEVJI STREET,   

CHAKLA MARKET, MANDVI, MUMBAI – 400003. 

 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.  

 

1) Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility is to 

express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2) We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the 

correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct 

facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a 

reasonable basis for our opinion.  

3) We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the 

Company.  

4) Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and 

regulations and happening of events etc.  

5) The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the 

responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on test basis. 

6) The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.  

 

 

For K PRATIK & ASSOCIATES 

Practising Company Secretary 

Date: 25/08/2025 

Place: Mumbai                  SD/- 

 

                  CS PRATIK HARSHAD KALSARIYA 

Proprietor 

Membership No. FCS-12974 

                                      COP No.: 12368 

*UDIN: F012974G001077147 

Peer Review No. 1953/2022 
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ANNEXURE D 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION 

 
Details pertaining to remuneration as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 

2013 read with Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 
The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, Chief Financial Officer and 

Company Secretary during the Financial Year 2024-25 and the ratio of the remuneration of 

each Director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for the financial 

year 2024-25 as under: 
 

Sr. No. Name of Director/ KMP and 
Designation 

% increase in 
Remuneration in the 
financial year 2024-25 

Ratio of remuneration of 
each Director/ to median 
remuneration of employees 

1. Mr. Sohrab Rustom Sayed 
Managing Director 

Nil 2.64 

2. Mr. Nadeem Aboobakar Hira 
Executive Director 

Nil 2.64 
 

3. Mr. Stallone Gonsalves 
Company Secretary 

Nil 1.23 

4. Mr. Harish Poojary 
Chief Financial Officer 

Nil 1.86 

 
Names of the top ten employees in terms of remuneration drawn from the Company in the financial 

year 2024-25 in terms of Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014: Nil 

 
#None of the Independent Directors drew remuneration. 

 
I. The percentage increase in median remuneration of employees of the Company during the 

financial year was 27.88%. 

II. There were 24 (Including KMP) permanent employees on the rolls of the Company as on 31st 

March, 2025. 

III. Average percentage increase made in the salaries of the employees other than managerial 

personnel in the financial year 2024-25 was 0%. 

IV. It is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid during the year ended 31st March, 2025 is as 

per the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 
SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 

 
Place: Mumbai  Sd/- 
Date: 4th September 2025 Sohrab Rustom Sayed 

Chairman & Managing Director  
DIN: 01271901 
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Annexure - E 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

INTRODUCTION: 
 

Our company was originally incorporated as a Private Limited under the name “Sahara Maritime 

Private Limited” under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and Certificate of Incorporation was 

issued by the Registrar of Companies, Maharashtra, Mumbai on March 06, 2009. Eventually, the status 

of our Company was changed to Public Limited and the name of our Company was changed to “Sahara 

Maritime Limited” vide Special Resolution passed by the Shareholders at the Extra-Ordinary General 

Meeting of our Company held on February 24, 2023. The fresh Certificate of Incorporation consequent 

to conversion was issued on April 28, 2023 by the Registrar of Companies, Mumbai. The Corporate 

Identification Number of our Company is U61200MH2009PLC190786. Further the Company has issued 

share pursuant to Initial Public Offer (IPO) and listed on SME platform of BSE LTD on 26, December, 

2023. Our Company was initially incorporated with conducting the work as custom clearance broker 

and later moved across domains, geographies, and industries to offer a gamut of services for the 

logistics industry. We offer our customers, transport management services, and also freight related 

services. We provide complete range of services like Freight Forwarding (Sea freight, Warehousing, 

Transportation, Multimodal Transportation, loading/unloading of items to facilitate our customers 

with end-to-end solutions and other related value-added services 

 

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS 
 

The Indian maritime industry in FY 2024-25 continued to benefit from the reforms envisaged under 

the Maritime India Vision 2030, which lays down a comprehensive framework for sustainable growth 

and modernization of the sector. With a strong policy push towards port-led development, 

digitalization, and green shipping initiatives, the industry is moving steadily towards positioning India 

as a major global maritime hub. 

 

The government’s focus on improving port infrastructure, inland waterways, and logistics efficiency 

has created an enabling environment for growth. Major projects under Sagarmala and Bharatmala are 

progressing, aimed at improving last-mile connectivity, decongesting ports, and integrating supply 

chains. As the government continues to implement these reforms, the Indian maritime industry is 

anticipated to see robust growth, creating new opportunities for companies like Sahara Maritime 

Limited. However, challenges such as port congestion, high logistics costs, and evolving environmental 

regulations remain key areas to address for the industry’s continued progress. 

 

Globally, the maritime industry in FY 2024-25 experienced mixed trends. While trade volumes showed 

gradual recovery supported by growth in emerging markets, the industry also faced challenges due to 

geopolitical tensions, disruptions in global supply chains, and volatility in crude oil prices. 

Nevertheless, opportunities in sustainable shipping, increased containerization, and the adoption of 

digital technologies are reshaping the industry’s future. 

 

OPPORTUNITIES AND THREATS: 
 

Opportunities: 
 

• Private Port Expansion : Growing investment and efficiency improvements in private ports offer 
scope for enhanced cargo handling and trade facilitation. Enhancements in the functionality and 
efficiency of private ports are creating avenues for increased private sector involvement and 
investment. 
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• Government Support: I Programs such as Sagarmala, Bharatmala, and Gati Shakti continue to 
provide a strong boost to logistics and port connectivity. These programs aim to boost the 
competitive edge of Indian ports, enhance hinterland connectivity, and facilitate smoother cargo 
movement. 
 

• Technology Integration: Wider adoption of automation, AI-driven logistics platforms, and 
blockchain is expected to streamline operations and reduce turnaround time. Enhanced data 
analytics and digital platforms are expected to improve decision-making processes and 
operational efficiency across the maritime supply chain. 
 

• Sustainability Initiatives: Compliance with global environmental standards is fostering demand 
for eco-friendly solutions, cleaner fuels, and emission-reducing technologies. The push for 
adherence to global environmental regulations presents opportunities for investing in green 
technologies and sustainable practices. 
 

• Emerging Market Growth: Expanding trade with Asia, Africa, and the Middle East offers new 
business opportunities. The rise of emerging markets offers new avenues for trade and growth. 
Increased trade with these markets can drive demand for shipping services and open up new 
revenue streams for maritime companies. 
 

• Infrastructure Modernization: New terminal developments and enhanced inland transport 
systems are reducing congestion and improving overall efficiency. The developments in port 
infrastructure and inland waterways are set to alleviate congestion and enhance logistics 
efficiency. 

 
Threats: 
 

• Infrastructure Limitations: Persistent issues with inadequate infrastructure and port congestion 
may impact operational efficiency and extend turnaround times. Delays and inefficiencies at key 
ports could affect the timeliness of cargo deliveries and increase overall logistics costs. 
 

• Manpower Availability: Ensuring skilled manpower and managing crew rotations remain key 
operational concerns. Ensuring the availability of qualified crew members and managing crew 
rotations effectively are crucial for maintaining operational continuity. 
 

• Regulatory Uncertainty: Dynamic trade and maritime regulations require continuous monitoring 
and compliance.. Changes in trade policies and regulations can influence shipping routes, cargo 
volumes, and overall operations. Adapting to regulatory changes and ensuring compliance with 
evolving international standards are essential for mitigating potential disruptions. 
 

• Maintenance Costs: Regular inspection, survey, and compliance requirements lead to increased 
costs and possible operational delays. Ensuring timely maintenance and adhering to regulatory 
requirements are critical for maintaining vessel safety and performance. 
 

• Security Risks: Cyber threats, piracy, and geopolitical instability continue to impact the maritime 
ecosystem. Implementing robust security measures and safeguarding against potential threats 
are essential for protecting assets and ensuring safe operations. 
 

• Global Volatility: Ongoing geopolitical conflicts and trade sanctions may cause disruption in 
global trade routes and cost escalations. Political tensions and tariff sanctions can lead to 
increased shipping costs, disruption of global trade, and financial risks for all parties involved.  
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Company Outlook: 
 

Looking ahead, Sahara Maritime Limited remains optimistic about the long-term prospects of the 

maritime industry. Our Company is Company is strategically placed to capitalize on industry 

growth trends and emerging opportunities. Our strategic focus on service excellence, 

technological advancement, and market expansion will continue to drive growth and strengthen 

our market position. We are committed to delivering value to our shareholders, clients, and 

stakeholders while navigating the evolving logistics landscape. 

 

Risk Management 
 

The maritime industry is inherently exposed to various risks, including market, operational, 

regulatory, and environmental risks. Sahara Maritime Limited has a robust risk management 

framework in place to identify, assess, and mitigate these risks. 

Market Risk: The company is exposed to fluctuations in freight rates, demand-supply dynamics, 

and changes in trade policies. To mitigate these risks, Sahara Maritime Limited diversifies its client 

base and engages in long-term contracts. 

Operational Risk: The company addresses operational risks through regular maintenance of its 

fleet, adherence to safety protocols, and investment in technology to enhance operational 

efficiency. 

Regulatory Risk: Compliance with global maritime regulations is critical. The company actively 

monitors regulatory developments and ensures adherence to environmental, safety, and 

governance standards. 

 

Material Developments in Human Resources:  
 

Sahara Maritime Limited is committed to creating a work environment that attracts and retains 
top talent. Our human resource management efforts focus on providing employees with 
opportunities for growth and development, recognizing and rewarding their contributions, and 
fostering a culture of collaboration and teamwork. We firmly believe that our human resources 
are crucial enablers of the company’s growth and valuable assets. Consequently, the success of 
our company is closely aligned with the goals of our workforce. In light of this, we continue to 
invest in developing our human capital and enhancing our brand to attract and retain the best 
talent in the industry. 
 
Environment and Safety: 
 
The need for environmentally clean and safe operations is the Company’s key priority. The 
Company policy requires the conduct of all operations in such a manner so as to ensure the safety 
of all concerned, compliance of statutory requirements for environment protection and 
conservation of natural resources to the extent possible. 
 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY: 
 
Sahara Maritime Limited maintains internal control systems that are well-suited to the nature, 
size, and complexity of its operations. We ensure that our internal controls are rigorously tested 
and certified by statutory, as well as key business areas, on a routine basis. 
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Our approach involves regular evaluation and testing of the effectiveness of these controls, with 
a focus on assessing associated risks and business processes. This process includes benchmarking 
our controls against industry best practices to ensure they remain current and effective. By 
upholding a robust internal control environment aligned with industry standards, we effectively 
manage risks and ensure the smooth functioning of our business operations. 
 

Financial Performance: 
 

During the year under review, the revenue from operations amounted to Rs. 1,350.48 lakhs, while 
total expenses were Rs. 1,285.11 lakhs. The Company recorded a net profit of Rs. 77.98 lakhs. 
 
Key financial Ratios: 
 

Particular  Numerator Denominator As on 31st 
March, 2025 

As on 31st 
March, 2024 

Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 8.53 10.38 

Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholders Equity 0.08 0.11 

Return on Equity 
Ratio Profit After Tax 

Average 
Shareholders Equity 1.98 9.00 

Trade Receivables 
turnover ratio (in 
times Revenue 

Average Trade 
Receivable 6.69 3.73 

Trade payables 
turnover ratio (in 
times) 

Purchase of 
Services & other 
Expenses 

Average Trade 
Payables 67.83 24.94 

Net capital 
turnover ratio (in 
times) Revenue Net Working Capital 2.29 1.20 

Net profit ratio Net Profit Revenue 0.93 5.81 

Return on Capital 
employed Operating Profit 

Total Capital 
Employed 3.34 5.95 

 
Disclaimer Statement:  
 
Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, 
projections, estimates, and expectations may be considered as “forward-looking statements” 
under applicable laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed 
or implied due to various factors, including industry trends, changes in government regulations, 
significant shifts in the political and economic environment, evolving environmental standards, 
tax laws, and litigation. The Company assumes no responsibility in respect of forward-looking 
statements which may undergo change on the basis of subsequent development events. 
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CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION 
 

To,  
The Board of Directors 
Sahara Maritime Limited 
 

Reg: Certificate of Compliance under Regulation 33(2)(a)&17(8) of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 33(2)(a) & 17(8) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, We, Sohrab Rustom Sayed, Managing Director and Harish 
Laxmana Poojary, the Chief Financial Officer (CFO)  of the Company do hereby certify to the 
Board that: 
 

1. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year 
ending 31st March, 2025 and that to the best of their knowledge and belief: 

 
I. These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any 

material factor contain statements that might be misleading. 
II. These statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs 

and we are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws 
and regulations. 

 
2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by 

the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violate the company’s 
code of conduct. 

 
3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for 

financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control 
systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have disclosed to the 
auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such 
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or 
propose to take to rectify these deficiencies. 
 

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit committee: 
III. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

IV. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year; 

V. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the 

involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 

significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting. 

 

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of 

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
 
Sd\ Sd\ 
Sohrab Rustom Sayed 
Managing Director 
DIN: 01271901 

Harish Laxmana Poojary 
Chief Financial Officer 

PAN: AQRPP0984D 
 

Date: May 29, 2025 
Place: Mumbai 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS 

 

 

TO THE MEMBERS OF 

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 

 

OPINION 

 

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED (“the 

Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of Profit and Loss 

for the year ended on March 31, 2025, the Statement Cash flow statement for the year ended & and a 

summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner 

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under 

Section 133 of the Act & other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs 

of the Company as at March 31, 2025, its Profit/(loss) and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

 

BASIS FOR OPINION 

 

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the standards on Auditing 

specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those standards are further 

described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to 

our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Act, and the Rules made thereunder, and 

we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s 

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our opinion on the financial statements. 

 

 

KEY AUDIT MATTERS 

 Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our 

audit of the Standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the Standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion 

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.  

 

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our 

report. 

 

S.No. Key Audit Matter 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalent, Bank Balance: 

Cash, cash equivalent, Bank Balance and fixed deposit consist of cash in hand, Balance with bank in 

current accounts and term deposit (current and non-current). We focused on this area as it is 

material to the Standalone financial statements and area of significant risk for our audit as it requires 

considerable time and resource to audit due to its magnitude, it is considered to be a key audit 
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matter. The Company’s disclosure about cash, cash equivalent and other financial assets are 

included in Note 2.15 of the Standalone financial statements 

 

The company operates in India and is subject to periodic challenges by local tax authorities on a 

range of tax matters during the normal course of business including direct taxes, indirect taxes 

matter.  

 

These involve significant management judgement to determine the possible outcome of the tax 

litigations  

 

Auditor Response to key Audit Matter: 

Principal Audit Procedures: 

Balance with Bank in Current Account 

We have obtained list of various bank accounts maintained by Company along with their usages, 

type and closing balance as appearing in the books as of the reporting date. We reconciled the Bank 

balances to bank confirmations and items of reconciliation as appearing in the books of accounts.  

 

Cash in Hand: 

Cash in Hand on the reporting date is not material having regard to the size of the company, so that 

we have sought physical cash verification report conducted by management. We have also 

independently verified on sample basis during our audit period and the reconciliation has been 

carried out. 

 

Conclusion: 

We found the key judgement and assumptions used by management in recognizing the cash & cash 

equivalents to be supportable based on the available evidence. 

 

 

INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT 

THEREON. 

 

The company’s board is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other information 

comprises the information included Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report including 
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Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the Financial Statements 

and our Auditor’s report thereon. 

 

Our opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any 

form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

 

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the other information 

and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the Financial 

Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially 

misstated. 

 

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other 

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard. 

 

MANAGEMENT’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies 

Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these Financial Statements to give a true and fair 

view of the financial position, financial performance, & cash flows of the Company in accordance with 

accounting standard & accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also includes 

maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of 

the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and 

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 

prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the 

preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from 

material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the company’s ability to 

continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going 

concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to cease operations, 

or has no realistic alternative but to do so. 

 

The board of directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process. 

 

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free 

from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our 

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in 

accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from 

fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be 

expected to influence the economic decision of users taken on the basis of these  financial statements. 

 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 

scepticism throughout the audit. We also: 
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• identify and assess the risks of material misstatements of the financial statements, whether due to 

fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit 

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting 

a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 

control. 

 

• Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also 

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial 

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 

estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of going concern basis of accounting and, 

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or 

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to continue as a going concern. 

If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s 

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our 

auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue 

as a going concern. 

 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the 

disclosures, and whether the   financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events 

in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate, 

makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements 

may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of 

our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified 

misstatements in the financial statements. 

 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and 

timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control 

that we identify during our audit. 

 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical 

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that 

may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were 

of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key 

audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public 

disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not 
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be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected 

to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication. 

 

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS 

 

1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that: 

 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as 

it appears from our examination of those books; 

 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss & Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this 

Report are in agreement with the books of account; 

 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounting standards specified 

under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 

 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2025, taken 

on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2025, from 

being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act; 

 

f) With respect to the adequacy of internal financial control over financial reporting of the company & 

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in Annexure “A”. Our report 

expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the company’s 

internal financial controls over financial reporting. 

 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the 

requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended: 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the 

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions 

of section 197 of the Act. 

 

h) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of 

the companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our 

information and according to the explanation given to us: 

(i) The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its 

financial statements. 

 

(ii) The Company has made provision, as at March 31, 2025 as required under the applicable law or 

accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including 

derivative contracts. 
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(iii) The Company is not liable to transfer any amounts, to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund during the year ended March 31, 2025. 

 

(iv)  a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which 

are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested 

(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the 

Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”), with the 

understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, 

directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, 

security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

 

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 

(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company 

from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, 

whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, 

lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of 

the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on 

behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 

 

(v) The Company has not declared any dividend during the year. 

 

(vi) Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has not used accounting 

software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, 

which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has not been operated 

throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. 

 

Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail 

feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as per the 

statutory requirements for record retention. 

 

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order”) issued by the Central 

Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the 

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. 

 

For A Y & Company 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 020829C 

 

 

Arpit Gupta  

Partner 

M.NO. : 421544 

UDIN : 25421544BMIUYO2987 

Place : Jaipur 

Date : 29.05.2025
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ANNEXURE “A” TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

Report on the Internal Financial Control under clause (i) of sub section 3 of Section 143 of companies 

Act , 2013 (‘The Act’) 

 

We have audited the internal financial control over financial reporting of Sahara Maritime Limited (‘the 

company’) as of 31st March, 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statement of the company 

for the year ended on that date. 

 

Management Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

 

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based 

on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company considering the essential 

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over 

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include 

the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating 

effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s 

policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as 

required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial 

reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of 

Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by ICAI and the standards 

on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit 

of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical 

requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal 

financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated 

effectively in all material respects. 

 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 

controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial 

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over 

financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design 

and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on 

the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 

statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 

audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting. 
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable 

assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for 

external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal 

financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 

maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions 

of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to 

permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and 

that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of 

management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or 

timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a 

material effect on the financial statements. 

 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the 

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or 

fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls 

over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial 

reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 

the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

 

Opinion 

 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 

financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as 

at March 31, 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the company 

considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 

Financial Control Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

 

 

For A Y & Company 

Chartered Accountants 

FRN : 020829C 

 

 

Arpit Gupta 

Partner 

M.NO. : 421544 

UDIN : 25421544BMIUYO2987 

Place : Jaipur 

Date : 29.05.2025 
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 

Referred to in Paragraph 2 Under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements” of Our 

Report to the member of Sahara Maritime Limited of Even Date 

 

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the 

books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that: 

 

1) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets: 

 

a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative 

details and situation of fixed assets; 

 

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets. 

 

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment so to 

cover all the assets once every three years which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to 

the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain Property, 

Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by 

the Management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no 

material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. 

 

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company. 

 

(d) The company has not revalued its Property, Plant & Equipment (including Right of use assets) 

or intangible assets during the year 

 

 

(e) No proceeding have been initiated or are pending against the company as at March 31, 2025 for 

holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) 

and rules made thereunder. 

 

2) (a) The company does not hold any inventory since it is in the business of providing services. 

 

b) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of ₹ 5 crore, in aggregate, 

at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security 

of current assets and hence reporting under clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

3) In our opinion the investments made by the company are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest 

of the company. Further the company has not, provided any guarantee or security, granted any loans 

or advances in the nature of loans , secured or unsecured to companies, firms, LLP or other parties 

covered in register maintained under section 189 of the companies act 2013. Hence the question of 

reporting such loans are not prejudicial to the company’s interest or whether the receipt of the 

principal amount and interest are regular and whether reasonable steps for recovery of overdues of 

such loan are taken, does not arise. 
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4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has 

complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, 

investments, guarantees, and security. 

 

5) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence, 

reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

 

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central 

Government under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business 

activities carried out by the Company. Hence, reporting under clause (vi) of the Order is not 

applicable to the Company. 

 

7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the 

books of account, and records, the Company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues 

including Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Income-Tax, Goods & Service Tax, Duty of 

Customs, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate authorities and no statutory dues 

were outstanding as at 31st March, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they 

became payable except as followings: 

 

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of income tax, Goods 

& service tax & duty of customs outstanding on account of any dispute. 

 

8) There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or 

disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

 

9) 

a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings 

or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year. 

 

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or 

government or any government authority. 

 

c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term 

loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is 

not applicable. 

 

d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short- 

term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the 

Company. 

 

e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not 

taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its 

subsidiaries. 

 

f) The Company has not raised any loans during the year and hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(f) 
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of the Order is not applicable. 

 

10) a) The Company has  not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 

debt instruments) , so that reporting under this clause is not applicable. 

 

b) During the year, the Company has not made preferential allotment or private placement of shares 

or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) hence reporting under this clause is not 

applicable. 

 

 

11) a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported 

during the year. 

 

b) No report under sub section (12) of section 143 of the companies act has been filed in Form 

ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13of companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the 

central Government during the year and upto the date of this report. 

 

c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company 

during the year (and upto the date of this report), while determining the nature, timing and 

extent of our audit procedures. 

 

12) The Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3 (xii) of the Order are 

not applicable to the Company. 

 

13) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 

with respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party 

transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 

standards. 

 

14) a) In our opinion the company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature of 

its business. 

 

b) We have not received Internal Audit Report till the signing of this statutory audit report. 

 

 

15) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its 

Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company. 

 

16) (a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve 

Bank of India Act, 1934 Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not 

applicable. 
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(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core 

Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 

3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

17) The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the immediately preceding 

financial year. 

 

18) During the year under review, there has been no resignation of statutory auditors during the year & 

there were no issues, objections or concerns raised by the outgoing auditors which needed 

consideration by us. 

 

19) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and 

payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our 

knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the 

evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe 

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not 

capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 

a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as 

to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to 

the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities 

falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the 

Company as and when they fall due. 

 

20) There are no unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) requiring a transfer to 

a Fund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance with second proviso to sub- 

section (5) of Section 135 of the said Act. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx)(a) of the Order 

is not applicable for the year. 

 

21) The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of financial 

statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in this report. 

 

For A Y & Company 

Chartered Accountants    

FRN : 020829C 

 

 

 

Arpit Gupta 

Partner 

M.NO. : 421544 

UDIN : 25421544BMIUYO2987 

Place : Jaipur 

Date : 29.05.2025 
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(Amount in Lakhs)
Refer 

Note No.
As on 31st March 

2025
As on 31st March, 

2024
I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 307.07 307.07
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 870.42 896.91

2 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings 5 66.25 100.01
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 6 0.00 0.00
(c) Other Long Term Liabilities 0.00 0.00
(d) Long Term Provision 7 13.47 16.76

3 Current liabilities
(a)      Trade PayablesShort Term Borrowings 8 33.76 31.50
(b)      Trade Payables 9

0.00 0.00

9 28.20 43.90
(c)      Other Current Liabilities 10 74.14 23.17
(d)      Short Term Provisions 11 10.30 20.27

1,403.61 1,439.58
II. ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property Plant & Equipments

1 (a) Fixed assets
 (i) Tangible Assets 12 123.28 164.34
 (ii) Intangible Assets 0.00 0.00
 (ii) Intangible Assets Under Development 0.00 0.00

(b) Non Current Investments 0.00 0.00
(c) Long Term Loans & Advances 0.00 0.00
(d) Deferred Tax Assets 6 27.92 30.13
(e) Other Non Current Assets 13 4.11 11.44

3 Current assets
(a) Current Investments 0.00 0.00
(b) Trade Receivables 14 383.01 371.92
(c) Cash and cash equivalents 15 85.68 471.04
(d) Short Term Loans & Advances 16 733.32 364.92
(e) Other Current Assets 17 46.27 25.79

1,403.61 1,439.58
Notes forming part of the Accounts 3 to 23
Standard Accounting Policies 1
Additional Notes forming part of accounts 2

As per our report of even date attached.

For A Y & COMPANY                                                                  For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN 020829C

Sohrab Rustom Sayed Nadeem Aboobakar Hira
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Arpit Gupta DIN: 01271901 DIN: 01332337
Partner                                                       
M.No. 421544                                                                  
UDIN : 25421544BMIUYO2987
Place : Jaipur Harish Poojary Stallone Gonsalves
Date   : 29.05.2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Sahara MaritimeLimited
(CIN-U61200MH2009PLC190786)
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025

TOTAL

TOTAL

Particulars

(i) Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and 
small enterprises 
(ii) Total outstanding dues of creditors other than 
micro enterprises and small enterprises
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(Amount in Lakhs)
Refer 

Note No.
As on 31st March, 

2025
As on 31st March, 

2024
2 3 4

I. Revenue from operations 18 2524.08 1342.62
II Other Income 19 5.91 7.86

III. Total Revenue (I + II) 2530.00 1350.48
IV. Expenses:

Cost of Material Consumed 0.00 0.00
Employee benefits expense 20 91.55 132.18
Finance costs 21 11.94 14.15
Depreciation and amortization expense 22 39.85 56.60
Other expenses 23 2353.38 1082.17

Total expenses 2496.72 1285.11

V.
Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax 
(III-IV) 33.27 65.37

VI. Exceptional items
VII. Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V - VI) 33.27 65.37
VIII. Extraordinary Items/Prior Period items 0.00 0.00

IX. Profit before tax (VII- VIII) 33.27 65.37
X Tax expense:

(1) Current tax 6.45 17.39
(2) Deferred tax 2.21 (23.98)
(2) Tax Related to Earlier Years 1.03 (6.02)

XI
Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations 
(IX-X) 23.59 77.98

XII Profit/(loss) from discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
XIII Tax expense of discontinuing operations 0.00 0.00
XV Profit (Loss) for the period (XI + XIV) 23.59 77.98

XVI Earnings per equity share:
(1) Basic 0.77 3.51
(2) Diluted 0.77 3.51

Notes forming part of the Accounts 3 to 23
Standard Accounting Policies 1
Additional Notes forming part of accounts 2

As per our report of even date attached.

For A Y & COMPANY                                                                           For and on behalf of Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants
FRN 020829C

Sohrab Rustom Sayed Nadeem Aboobakar Hira
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Arpit Gupta DIN: 01271901 DIN: 01332337
Partner                                                       
M.No. 421544                                                                  
UDIN : 25421544BMIUYO2987
Place : Jaipur Harish Poojary Stallone Gonsalves
Date   : 29.05.2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Particulars

(CIN-U61200MH2009PLC190786)
Sahara MaritimeLimited

Statement of Profit and loss for the the period ended on March 31, 2025

1
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Particulars 31.03.2025 31.03.2024
Cash flows from operating activities
Profit before taxation 33.27                                                    65.37                                     
Adjustments for:
Depreciation 39.85                                                    56.60                                     
Finance Cost 11.94                                                    14.15                                     
Non Cash Items (2.32)                                                   -                                         
Working capital changes:
(Increase) / Decrease in Trade Receivables (11.09)                                                 (23.43)                                  
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Current Assets (20.49)                                                 36.38                                     
(Increase) / Decrease in Short Term Loans & Advances (368.41)                                               (74.35)                                  
Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables (15.70)                                                 (9.58)                                    
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 50.97                                                    (120.80)                                
Cash generated from operations (281.97)                                               (55.65)                                  
Payment/Adjustmen on Account of Tax Expenses 18.42                                                    38.78                                     
Net cash from operating activities (300.38)                                               (94.44)                                  

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment -                                                        (25.46)                                  
Sale of property, plant and equipment 1.21                                                      -                                         
Decrease in Other Non Current Assets 7.33                                                      (6.88)                                    
Net cash used in investing activities 8.54                                                      (32.35)                                  

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital -                                                        84.96                                     
Proceeds from Security Premium -                                                        511.66                                   
Payment of IPO Expenses (50.09)                                                 
Proceeds from Borrowings (31.50)                                                 (41.75)                                  
Payment of Finance Cost (11.94)                                                 (14.15)                                  
Net cash used in financing activities (93.53)                                                 540.72                                   

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (385.37)                                               413.94                                   

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 471.04                                                  57.11                                     

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 85.68                                                    471.04                                   

Notes forming part of the Accounts 3 to 23
Standard Accounting Policies 1
Additional Notes forming part of accounts 2

As per our report of even date attached.

For A Y & COMPANY                                                                
Chartered Accountants
FRN 020829C

Sohrab Rustom Sayed Nadeem Aboobakar Hira
Chairman & Managing Director Executive Director

Arpit Gupta DIN: 01271901 DIN: 01332337
Partner                                                       
M.No. 421544                                                                  
UDIN : 25421544BMIUYO2987
Place : Jaipur Harish Poojary Stallone Gonsalves
Date   : 29.05.2025 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

  For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sahara MaritimeLimited

Statement of Cash Flow for the period from 01.04.2024 to 31.03.2025
(CIN-U61200MH2009PLC190786)

(Amount in Lakhs)
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Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

 Number of 
Shares Amount

 Number of 
Shares Amount

45.00               450.00      45.00               450.00             

30.71               307.07      30.71               307.07             

30.71               307.07      30.71               307.07             

 Number of 
Shares Rs

 Number of 
Shares Rs

    3,070,650.00            1.11 2,221,050.00   1.11                 
-                       -                       
-                       -                       
-                                       - 849,600.00                             - 
-                                       - -                                              - 

3,070,650.00   1.11          3,070,650.00   1.11                 

(if holding more than 5% at any point of time during the year)

No. of Shares 
held

% of 
Holding 

No. of Shares 
held % of Holding 

1 1,005,000         32.73% 1,005,000         32.73%
2 1,005,000         32.73% 1,005,000         32.73%

3
201,000            

6.55%
201,000            

6.55%
2,211,000         72.00% 2,211,000         72.00%

Shareholding of Promotors

No. of Shares 
held

% of 
Holding 

% Change in 
Shareholding

No. of Shares 
held

% of 
Holding 

% Change in 
Shareholding

1 1,005,000         32.73% 0.00% 1,005,000         32.73% 20000.00%
2 1,005,000         32.73% 0.00% 1,005,000         32.73% 20000.00%

1,005,000         65.46% 1,005,000         65.46%

NADEEM A. HIRA

Shares Issued during the year by way of Bonus Issue

Disclosure as per requirement of Companies Act. 2013

As at 31 March 2024

Shares outstanding at the end of the year
Shares bought back during the year

Particulars

Shares Issued during the year by way of Preferntial
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year (A series)

Share Capital

Equity Shares of Rs 10 each

As at 31 March 2025

Authorized Share Capital

Equity Shares

SR 
NO Name of Shareholder 

SOHRAB RUSTOM SAYED

Sahara MaritimeLimited

Issued, Subscribed & Paid up

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

Total

Shares Issued during the year by way of IPO

Disclosure as per the requirement of  Companies Act,2013
Equity Shares

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024

Note 3: Share Capital
(Amount in Lakhs)

PREMILA RAJESH SONI JOINTLY WITH RAJESH HARIDAS 
SONI

As at 31 March 2025 As at 31 March 2024SR 
NO Name of Shareholder 

SOHRAB RUSTOM SAYED
NADEEM A. HIRA
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Sahara Maritime Limited

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

Security Premium

511.66                  -                       

Security Premium Received during the Period -                        603.22                 

Utilization for Issue of Bonus shares -                        -                       

IPO Expenses Paid 50.09                    91.55                   

Closing balance 461.57                  511.66                 

385.25                  307.27                 

Utilization for Issue of Bonus shares -                        -                       

23.59                    77.98                   

Closing Balance 408.84                  385.25                 

870.42                  896.91                 

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

-                        -                       

-                        -                       

16.51                    21.85                   

13.24                    16.69                   

7.33                      9.68                     

7.82                      10.88                   

55.11                    71.61                   

100.01                  130.72                 

33.76                    30.71                   

66.25                    100.01                 

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

-                        

-30.13                   -21.18                  

2.21                      -8.95                    

-27.92                   -30.13                  

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

13.47                    16.76                   

13.47                    16.76                   

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

-                        -                       

-                        0.79                     

33.76                    30.71                   

33.76                    31.50                   

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

- Micro and Small Enterprises -                        -                       

- Others 28.20                    43.90                   

28.20                    43.90                   

As on 31.03.2025

 Less Than 1 

Year  1-2 Years  2-3 Years 

 More than 3 

Years  Total 

- MSME

- Others 28.19                    0.01                     -             -                   28.20              

- Disputed dues - MSME -                        -                       -             -                   -                 

- Disputed dues - Others -                        -                       -             -                   -                 

28.19                    0.01                     28.20              

As on 31.03.2024

 Less Than 1 

Year  1-2 Years  2-3 Years 

 More than 3 

Years  Total 

- MSME -                        -                       -             -                   -                 

- Others 43.71                    0.19                     -             -                   43.90              

- Disputed dues - MSME -                        -                       -             -                   -                 

- Disputed dues - Others -                        -                       -             -                   -                 

43.71                    0.19                     43.90              

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

6.24                      9.47                     

Advance from Customers 61.38                    10.63                   

Statutory Dues Payable 6.53                      3.07                     

74.14                    23.17                   

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

6.45                      17.39                   

3.86                      2.89                     

10.30                    20.27                   

Note 11 : Short Term Provisions

Note 10 : Other Current Liabilities

 Provision for Gratuity 

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

Note 9.1 Ageing Analysis of Trade Payables:

Particulars

Note 6 : Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets)

Particulars

Deferred Tax liability due to Timing Difference

 Deferred Tax Liability/(Assets) at the end of the year

Opening Balance

Addition during the year

Closing Balance

 YES Bank Limited Porsche 

 Less : Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 

Note 5 : Long Term Borrowings

 Current Maturities of Long Term Debt 

 HDFC BANK - CAR LOAN 

 Bank of Baroda Innova Car Loan 

Note 8 : Short Term Borrowings

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars

Note 7 : Long Term Provisions

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars

 Provision for Gratuity 

Total

 ICICI Kia Car Loan 

NOTE 4 : Reserves & Surplus

Particulars

Total

Opening balance

 Reserves & Surplus

Net Profit/(Net Loss) For the current Period

Opening balance

Particulars

Total

Sundry Creditors for Expenses

Particulars

 Provision for Income Tax 

Total

Particulars

 HDFC BANK LTD. - CAR LOAN 

Particulars

 Trade Payable Due to 

Total

Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment/Invoice Date

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment/Invoice Date

Total

 ICICI Tata Nexon Car Loan 

 ICICI Bank Limited Thar 

 Unsecured Loan from Directors 

Total

Note 9 : Trade Payables

(Amount in Lakhs)

Total

 BMC Bank 

Total
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NOTE 12 

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS 
 

Property, Plant 
& Equipment 

Opening 

Balance 

Additions 

(Deletions) 

Total Opening 

Balance 

During the 

year 

Deletion Total WDV as on 

31.03.2025 

 

Computer 

 

2.24 

  

2.24 

 

3.36 

 

0.81 

 

0.00 

 

4.17 

 

1.44 

Office Equipments 1.41 1.41 0.75 0.34 0.00 1.10 1.07 

Motor Car 160.68 160.68 72.60 38.70 1.21 110.10 120.77 

 164.34 0.00 164.34 76.72 39.85 1.21 115.36 123.28 

 

 
  

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

Deposits 4.11                      4.56                     

Deposits to BSE Limited 6.88                     

4.11                      11.44                   

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

Unsecured, Considerd Good

Outstanding for More Than Six Months 383.01                  94.45                   

Outstanding for Less Than Six Months 277.47                 

383.01                  371.92                 

Note 14.1 Ageing Analysis of Trade Receivables

As on 31.03.2025

 Less than 6 

months 

 6 months to 1 

year  1-2 years  2-3 years 

 More than 3 

Years  Total 

- Undisputed Trade Receivable - Considered Good 285.58                  8.26                     0.10           32.35                53.42              379.71       

- Undisputed Trade Receivable - Considered Doubtful -                        -                       -             -                   -                 -             

- Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered Good -                        -                       -             -                   -                 -             

- Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered Doubtful -                        -                       -             -                   -                 -             

285.58                  8.26                     53.42              379.71       

As on 31.03.2024

 Less than 6 

months 

 6 months to 1 

year  1-2 years  2-3 years 

 More than 3 

Years  Total 

- Undisputed Trade Receivable - Considered Good 277.47                  4.28                     37.50         29.51                23.16              371.92       

- Undisputed Trade Receivable - Considered Doubtful -                        -                       -             -                   -                 -             

- Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered Good -                        -                       -             -                   -                 -             

- Disputed Trade Receivable - Considered Doubtful -                        -                       -             -                   -                 -             

277.47                  4.28                     23.16              371.92       

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

In Current Accounts 63.67                    364.96                 

22.01                    106.09                 

85.68                    471.04                 

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

Advance to Suppliers 712.54                  213.67                 

Advance to Staff 20.78                    8.74                     

Inter Corporate Deposits 142.50                 

733.32                  364.92                 

 As at 31 March 

2025 

 As at 31 March 

2024 

Balance with Revenue Authorities 45.31                    24.48                   

Prepaid Expenses 0.96                      1.30                     

46.27                    25.79                   

Total

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment 

Outstanding for following periods from due date of Payment 

Particulars

Total

Total

Particulars

Total

Total

Cash on hand

 a. Balances with banks 

Particulars

Note 17 : Other Current Assets

Particulars

Note 15: Cash & Cash Equivalents

Note 14 : Trade Receivable

Particulars

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars

Note 16 : Short Term Loans & Advances

Particulars

Total

Note 13 : Non Current Assets

(Amount in Lakhs)

Total
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Sahara Maritime Limited

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2025

 Particulars 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2025 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2024 

FREIGHT CHARGES 1,962.04                 697.39                

T.H.C. & B/L DOCUMENTATION CHGS 256.11                    271.45                

CLEARING & FORWDG CHGS. 150.30                    162.56                

OTHER OPERATING INCOMES 155.64                    211.22                

2,524.08                 1,342.62             

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2025 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2024 

0.21                        -                      

Other Misc. Income 5.70                        7.74                    

Commission Income -                         0.12                    

5.91                        7.86                    

 Particulars 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2025 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2024 

 Salary Expenses                        73.60 113.73                

 Director Remuneration                       14.40 14.40                  

 Contribution to Statutory funds                         0.69 2.02                    

 Staff Welfare Exp                         2.86 2.04                    

91.55                      132.18                

 Particulars 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2025 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2024 

 Interest on Car Loan                       11.20                   13.68 

 Bank Charges                         0.74                     0.47 

11.94                      14.15                  

 Particulars 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2025 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2024 

 Depreciation on Fixed Assets                       39.85                   56.60 

39.85                      56.60                  

Revenue from Operation

Note 18 : Revenue from Operations

Note 19 : Other Incomes

(Amount in Lakhs)

(Amount in Lakhs)

Total

Total

 Particulars 

Interest on Income Tax Refund

Note 20 : Employee Benefit Expenses

(Amount in Lakhs)

Note 22 : Depreciation & Amortization

(Amount in Lakhs)

Note 21 : Finance Cost

(Amount in Lakhs)

Total

Total

Total
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 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2025 

 For the year 

ended on 31 

March 2024 

                        1.42 0.04

0.00 0.00

7.90 9.63

2.07 1.14

0.86 2.89

0.33 0.10

                           -   0.00

18.74 13.05

1835.19 550.65

140.11 213.80

11.52 21.56

0.75 0.00

196.16 192.06

0.88 1.18

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.02

0.00 0.00

0.49 0.40

                           -   1.78

                        2.78 2.41

                           -   0.42

-                         0.04

                           -   0.47

                        0.36 0.00

                           -   0.56

                        0.25 0.00

                        5.89 0.00

                           -   0.84

                        0.44 0.94

                           -   0.00

                           -   0.02

                           -   0.00

                        0.60 0.60

                        1.77 2.48

                      97.59 34.13

                        0.65 1.23

                      15.49 16.20

                        1.03 0.10

                        0.02 0.16

                        1.05 1.14

0.02                        0.02

9.01                        6.97

-                         0.14

0.01                        4.98

2,353.38                 1,082.17             

TRANSPORT CHARGES

TRADEMARK CHARGES

WAREHOUSING EXPENSES

DISCOUNT PAID

DR./CR. WRITTEN OFF

ELECTRICITY EXPENSES

INSURANCE

INTEREST ON G.S.T.

TRAVELLING EXPENSES

MARKETING EXPENSES

MTO Expenses

MOTOR CAR EXPENSES

OPERATING CHARGES

PENALTY / LATE FEES

ROC EXPENSES

SWEEPER CHARGES

RENT EXPENSES

GENERAL EXPENSES

PETROL & DIESEL EXPENSES

POSTAGE & COURIER CHARGES

PRINTING & STATIONARY

PROFESSIONAL FEES

PROFESSION TAX

Total

AGENCY CHARGES

DETENTION CHARGES

DESTINATION CHARGES

D.O.CHARGES

DOCUMENTATION CHARGES

T.H.C.

FREIGHT CHARGES

OTHER CHARGES

SEALING CHARGES

TELEPHONE & INTERNET CHGS.

REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

SURRENDER CHARGES

COMPUTER EXPENSES

CONVEYANCE

 Particulars 

Note 23 : Other Expenses

(Amount in Lakhs)

Operating Expenses

INTEREST ON T.D.S.

INTEREST ON PF/ESI

GENERAL EXPENSES

DEPOSITORY CHARGES

AMENDMENT CHARGES

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

B/L CHARGES

As on 31st 

March, 

2025

As on 31st 

March, 2024

(a) Current Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities 8.53 10.38 -17.87 Reason not Required < 25%

(b) Debt-Equity Ratio Total Debt Shreholders Equity 0.08                0.11                -22.24 Reason not Required < 25%

(d) Return on Equity Ratio
Profit After Tax

Average 

Shareholders Equity 1.98             9.00              -77.98

 Ratio has decreased due to 

decrease in PAT 

(e) Trade Receivables turnover ratio (in times
Revenue

Average Trade 

Receivable 6.69 3.73 79.27

 Ratio has increased due to 

Increase in Sales 

(f) Trade payables turnover ratio (in times)

Purchase of 

Services & other 

Expenses

Average Trade 

Payables 67.83            24.94            171.95

 Ratio has increased due to 

Increase in Purchases 

(g) Net capital turnover ratio (in times)
Revenue Net Working Capital 2.29 1.20 90.21

 Ratio has increased due to 

Increase in Sales 

(h) Net profit ratio
Net Profit Revenue 0.93 5.81 -83.91

 Ratio has decreased due to 

decrease in Profits 

(i) Return on Capital employed
Operatin Profit

Total Capital 

Employed 3.34 5.95 -43.93

 Ratio has decreased due to 

decrease in Profits 

Statement of Various Accounting Ratios

Reason for Movements (if 

movement is more than 25%)Numerator DenominatorParticularS. No.

Movement in 

%

Ratio
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2.24. Earnings Per Share 31-Mar-25 31-Mar-24
Profit/(Loss) after tax as per Statement of Profit and Loss 23.59          77.98            

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating basic EPS 24.56          30.71            

Basic {Nominal Value of Shares- Rs. 10/- (Previous Year- Rs. 10/-)} 0.96             2.54               

Diluted {Nominal Value of Shares- Rs. 10/- (Previous Year- Rs. 10/-)}          0.96                2.54 

Relationship with Related party

Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel
Realative of Key Managerial Personnel Majeed Sohrab Sayed
Realative of Key Managerial Personnel Farnaz Nadeem Hira
Key Managerial Personnel is Partner Alif Air Freight Service

For year 
ended on 

March 31, 
2025

Director Remuneration including Incentive
7.20           
7.20           

Majeed Sohrab Sayed 1.20           

1.80           
1.80           

Farnaz Nadeem Hira 1.80           

Unsecured Loans

0.79           
Less : Amount Repaid during the Period 0.79           
Closing Balance         Nil

Purchase for Freight
Alif Air Freight Service
Purchase during the Period 889.02        

For year 
ended on 

March 31, 
2025

Payables

0.10           

0.30           
0.30           

Farnaz Nadeem Hira 0.30           

2.25 Related Party Disclosures- AS-18

Name of related parties

Sohrab Rustom Sayed
Nadeem Aboobakar Hira

Transactions with Related Party:-
Name of the Party

Sohrab Rustom Sayed
Nadeem Aboobakar Hira

Majeed Sohrab Sayed

Sohrab Rustom Sayed

Closing Balances of Related Parties
Name of the Party

Salary Expenses

Office Rent 
Sohrab Rustom Sayed
Nadeem Aboobakar Hira

Salary Expenses

Office Rent 
Sohrab Rustom Sayed
Nadeem Aboobakar Hira

Loan at the Begining of Period
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ANNEXURE – D 

 

SUMMARY SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS AS RESTATED 

 

A. COMPANY INFORMATION 

Our Company was originally incorporated as Private Limited Company under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956 in the name 

of “Sahara Maritime Private Limited” vide Certificate of Incorporation dated March 06, 2009, bearing registration No. 190786 

issued by Registrar of Companies, Jaipur, Rajasthan. Subsequently, our Company was converted into a public limited company 

and the name of our Company was changed from “Sahara Maritime Private Limited” to “Sahara Maritime Limited” vide special 

resolution passed by the Shareholders at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on March 14, 2018. A fresh Certificate of 

Incorporation consequent upon conversion into public limited company was granted to our Company on April 28, 2023 by the 

Registrar of Companies, Jaipur having Corporate Identification Number U61200MH2009PLC190786. 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

 

1. Accounting Convention  

 

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention on the “Accrual Concept” and Going Concern 

assumption of accountancy in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India and comply with the 

accounting standards as prescribed by Companies (Accounting Standard) Rules, 2006 and with the relevant provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under. 

 

2. Use of Estimates 

 

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount 

of assets and liabilities on the date of the financial statement and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the 

reporting period. Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are 

known/materialized. 

 

3. Property, Plant and Equipment 

 

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises of all expenses incurred to bring 

the assets to its present location and condition. Borrowing cost directly attributable to the acquisition /construction are included in 

the cost of fixed assets. Adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the fixed assets are capitalized. 

 

In case of new projects / expansion of existing projects, expenditure incurred during construction / preoperative period including 

interest and finance charge on specific / general purpose loans, prior to commencement of commercial production are capitalized. 

The same are allocated to the respective t on completion of construction / erection of the capital project / fixed assets. 

 

Subsequent expenditures related to an item of tangible asset are added to its book value only if they increase the future economic 

benefits from the existing asset beyond its previously assessed standard of performance. 

 

Capital assets (including expenditure incurred during the construction period) under erection / installation are stated in the Balance 

Sheet as “Capital Work in Progress.” 

 

Asset Name 
Useful Lives 

(Years) 

Electrical Installation 10 

Plant & Machinery 15 

Dies & Moulds 15 

Furniture & Fixtures 10 

Office Equipment's 5 

Computer Hardware 3 

Computer Software 3 

Testing Equipment's 15 

Assembly Fixtures 15 

R&D Equipment's 15 

Vehicles 10 

 

4. Intangible assets 

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxes less accumulated amortisation/ depletion. All costs, 

including financing costs till commencement of commercial production, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and 

adjustments arising from exchange rate variations attributable to the intangible assets are capitalised. Amortisation of Intangible 

assets is calculated on straight line method over the estimated useful life. 
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5. Impairment of Assets 

 

At each balance sheet date, the Company reviews the carrying amount of its fixed assets to determine whether there is any 

indication that those assets suffered an impairment loss. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assets is 

estimated in order to determine the extent of impairment loss. Recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s net selling price and 

value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows expected from the continuing use of the assets and from its 

disposal are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects the current market assessments of time 

value of money and the risks specific to the assets. 

 

 

6. Depreciation 

 

All fixed assets, except capital work in progress, are depreciated on WDV Method. Depreciation is provided based on useful life 

of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. Depreciation on additions to / deletions from fixed assets 

made during the period is provided on pro-rata basis from / up to the date of such addition /deletion as the case may be.  

 

7. Investments 

 

Investments are classified into current investments and non-current investments. Current investments i.e. investments that are 

readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a year valued at cost. Any permanent reduction in the carrying amount 

or any reversals of such, reductions are charged or credited to the Statement of Profit & loss Account. 

 

Non-current investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of these investments is made only if such decline 

is other than temporary, in the opinion of the management. 

 

8. Inventories 

 

The Company is in the business of providing Freight forwarding & Warehousing services so that it does not hold any inventories. 

 

9. Revenue Recognition  

 

Revenue from the operations is recognized on generally accepted accounting principal and when it is earned and no significant 

uncertainty exists as to its ultimate collection and includes taxes, wherever applicable. 

 

The capital gain on sale of investments if any are recognized on completion of transaction. No notional profit/loss are recognized 

on such investments. 

 

Revenue from sale of Service is recognized, net of trade discounts. Sales exclude indirect taxes. 

 

Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis, when it is accrued and due for payment. 

 

10. Borrowing Cost 

 

Borrowing cost that are attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the 

cost of such assets. A qualifying assets is one that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. 

All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue. 

 

11. Employee Benefits 

 

Short – term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit & loss account of the year 

in which the related service is rendered. 

 

Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognized as an expense in the profit & loss account for the year in 

which the liabilities are crystallized. 

 

12. Earnings Per Share 

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders (after 

deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. The weighted 

average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, share split and reverse 

share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change in 

resources.  
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For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential 

equity shares. 

 

 

13. Taxes on Income 

 

Income tax expenses for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax provision is determined on the basis of 

taxable income computed as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act. Deferred tax is recognized for all timing differences that 

are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods subject to conditions of prudence and by applying tax rates that have 

been substantively enacted by the balance sheet date. 

 

 

14. Foreign Currency Translation 

 

a) Transaction denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. 

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are restated at closing rate. 

 

b) Any exchange difference on account of settlement of foreign currency transaction and restatement of monetary assets and 

liabilities denominated in foreign currency is recognized in the statement of Profit & loss Account. 

 

15. Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets 

 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation as a result 

of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. 

 

16. Cash Flow Statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash 

nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated 

with investing or financing cash flows. Cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are 

segregated, accordingly. 

 

17. Related Party Transaction 

Related parties as defined under Accounting Standard - 18 ‘Related Party Disclosures’ have been identified based on 

representations made by management and information available with the Company. All transactions with related parties are in the 

ordinary course of business and on arms' length basis. 

 

 

B. NOTES ON ACCOUNTS 

 

 

1. Additional Information to the Financial Statements: 

Particulars 
 For the Year Ended On  

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

1. CIF Value of Imports      

Raw Material  - - 

Raw Material (Payment Made) - - 

Traded Goods - - 

Capital Goods/ Stores & Spare Parts - - 

2. Expenditure in Foreign Currency - - 

In respect of Business Promotion, Repair & Maintenance & Profession 

Consultancy & Other Misce Expenses 

- - 

- In respect of Foreign Travelling. - - 

- Container Freight - - 

On import of services - - 

3. Earnings in Foreign Currency - - 

     Exports (FOB Value) - - 

     Exports Realisation - - 
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2. Trade Payable Ageing Summary 

As on 31.03.2025: 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total 

 Less than 1 yr. 1-2 yrs. 2-3 yrs. More than 3 yrs.  

MSME      

Others 28.19 0.01 0.00 0.00 28.20 

Disputed dues - MSME -- -- -- -- -- 

Disputed dues - Others -- -- -- -- -- 

 

As on 31.03.2024: 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total 

 Less than 1 yr. 1-2 yrs. 2-3 yrs. More than 3 yrs.  

MSME -- -- -- -- -- 

Others 43.71 0.19 -- -- 43.90 

Disputed dues - MSME -- -- -- -- -- 

Disputed dues - Others -- -- -- -- -- 

  

3. Trade Receivable Ageing Summary 

As on 31.03.2025: 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total 

 
Less than 6 

months 

6 months- 1 

year 
1-2 yrs. 2-3 yrs. 

More than 3 

yrs. 
 

(i)  Undisputed Trade 

receivables- considered 

good 

285.58 8.26 0.10 32.35 53.42 379.71 

(ii)  Undisputed Trade 

Receivables- Considered 

Doubtful 

-- -- -- -- -- -- 

(iii) Disputed Trade 

Receivables considered 

good 

-- -- -- -- -- -- 

(iv) Disputed Trade 

Receivables considered 

doubtful 

-- -- -- -- -- -- 

 

As on 31.03.2024: 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment Total 

 
Less than 6 

months 

6 months- 1 

year 
1-2 yrs. 2-3 yrs. 

More than 3 

yrs. 
 

(i)  Undisputed Trade 

receivables- considered 

good 

277.47 4.28 37.50 29.51 23.16 371.92 

(ii)  Undisputed Trade 

Receivables- Considered 

Doubtful 

-- -- -- --  -- 

(iii) Disputed Trade 

Receivables considered 

good 

-- -- -- --  -- 

(iv) Disputed Trade 

Receivables considered 

doubtful 

-- -- -- --  -- 

 

4. Details of CSR: 

Particulars 
 For the Year Ended On  

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024 

a). Amount Required to be spent during the year 0 0 

b). Total of previous years shortfall/(Excess) 0 0 

b). Amount of expenditure incurred, 0 0 

c). Shortfall at the end of the year, 0 0 

d). Excess at the end of the year 0 0 

e). Reasons for shortfall N/A N/A 

f). Nature of CSR Activities N/A N/A 
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5. Additional regulatory information: 

(a) Details of crypto currency or virtual currency 

The Company has neither traded nor invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency for the year ended on March 31, 2025, 

March 31, 2024. Further, the Company has also not received any deposits or advances from any person for the purpose of trading 

or investing in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency. 

 

(b) Compliance with approved scheme of arrangements 

Company is not engaged in any scheme of arrangements. 

 

(c) Undisclosed income 

During the year ended on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024., the Company has not surrendered or disclosed as income any 

transactions not recorded in the books of accounts in the course of tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, 

search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961). 

 

(d) Relationship with struck off companies 

The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or 

section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956 during the year ended on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024. 

 

(e) Compliance with numbers of layers of companies 

The Company is in compliance with the number of layers of companies in accordance with clause 87 of Section 2 of the Act read 

with the Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017 during the year ended on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024. 

 

(f) Utilisation of borrowed funds and share premium 

During the year ended on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, the Company has not advanced or Loans or invested funds (either 

borrowed funds or share premium or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries) 

with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall: 

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

ii) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries. 

 

During the year ended on March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, the Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or 

entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the 

Company shall: 

i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the 

Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

ii) provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries. 

(g) The Company has not been declared Wilful Defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any 

government authority. 

 

(h) No proceeding have been initiated nor pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami 

Transactions (Prohibition) Act,1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 

 

(i) The Company has not revalued its tangible & intangible assets in the year ended March 31, 2025, 2024.  

(j) The Company does not have any intangible assets under development as on March 31, 2025, 2024   

 

(k) The Company does not have any Immovable Property whose title deeds are not registered in the name of company. 

 

(l) The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits at any points of time during the year, from banks or financial 

institutions on the basis of security of current assets 

 

(m) The Company has not granted any loans & Advances to Promoters, directors, KMPs and related parties during the 

reporting period. 

 

6. Details of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined under the MSMED Act, 2006: 

Based on the information available with the Company in respect of MSME (as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium 

Enterprises Development Act, 2006) and as confirmed to us there are no delays in payment of dues to such enterprise during the 

year. 
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7. Long Term Employee Benefits [AS-15] 

Accounting Standard (AS) – 15 issued by ICAI is Mandatory. The Company has accounted for Long Term employee Benefits 

based on Actuarial Valuation report. The nature of Employee Benefits are non funded. 

 

Assumption used by Actuarial for Gratuity Provision: 

I. ASSUMPTIONS For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2025 

For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2024 

Discount Rate 7.00% 7.25% 

Expected Rate of Salary Increase 5.00% 5.00% 

Withdrawal Rate 10% 10% 

Mortality  IALM 2012-14 IALM 2012-14 

Retirement 60 Years 60 Years 

II. CHANGE IN THE PRESENT VALUE OF DEFINED 

BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS 

For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2025 

For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2024 

Defined Benefit Obligation at beginning of the year 24.88 19.65 

Current Service Cost 2.07 3.54 

Interest cost 1.80 1.47 

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial 

Assumptions 

(11.42) 0.22 

Benefits Paid 0 0 

Defined Benefit Obligation as at end of the year 17.33 24.88 

III. AMOUNT RECOGNIZED IN THE BALANCE SHEET: For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2025 

For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2024 

Net liability as at beginning of the year 24.88 19.65 

Net expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss (7.55) 5.23 

Benefits Paid 0 0 

Net liability as at end of the year 17.33 24.88 

IV. EXPENSE RECOGNIZED: For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2025 

For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2024 

Current Service Cost 2.07 3.54 

Interest Cost 1.80 1.47 

Actuarial (Gains)/Losses on Obligations - Due to Change in Financial 

Assumptions 

(11.42) 0.22 

Expense charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss (7.55) 5.23 

V. BALANCE SHEET RECONCILIATION: For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2025 

For the Year Ended 

on March 31, 2024 

Opening net liability 24.88 19.65 

Expense as above (7.55) 5.23 

Provision Related to Previous Year booked as Prior Period Items 0 0 

Return on Plan Assets 0 0 

Benefits Paid 0 0 

Net liability/(asset) recognized in the balance sheet 17.33 24.88 

 

8. Payment to Statutory Auditors: 

Particulars 
For the Period /Year Ended on 

31/03/2025 31/03/2024 

Statutory Audit 0.75 0.60 

Tax Audit 0.25 0.15 

 

9. Segment Reporting 

 

The Company at present is engaged in the Business of providing Freight forwarding & Warehousing services, which 

constitutes a single business segment. In view of above, primary and secondary reporting disclosures for business/ 

geographical segment as envisaged in AS –17 are not applicable to the Company. 

 

10. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets (AS 29) 

 

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for). There are no contingent liabilities as on March 31, 

2025. 
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11. Restated Statement of Accounting Ratios: 

 

S. No. Particular Numerator Denominator 

Ratio 

Movement 

in % 

Reason for 

Movements (if 

movement is more 

than 25%) 

As on 

31st 

March, 

2025 

As on 

31st 

March, 

2024 

(a) 
Current 

Ratio Current Assets 

Current 

Liabilities 8.53 10.38 -17.87 

Reason not Required < 

25% 

(b) 
Debt-Equity 

Ratio Total Debt 

Shareholders 

Equity 0.08 0.11 -22.24 

Reason not Required < 

25% 

(d) 
Return on 

Equity Ratio Profit After 

Tax 

Average 

Shareholders 

Equity 1.98 9.00 -77.98 

Ratio has decreased due 

to decrease in PAT 

(e) 

Trade 

Receivables 

turnover 

ratio (in 

times Revenue 

Average Trade 

Receivable 6.69 3.73 79.27 

Ratio has increased due 

to Increase in Sales 

(f) 

Trade 

payables 

turnover 

ratio (in 

times) 

Purchase of 

Services & 

other 

Expenses 

Average Trade 

Payables 67.83 24.94 171.95 

Ratio has increased due 

to Increase in Purchases 

(g) 

Net capital 

turnover 

ratio (in 

times) Revenue 

Net Working 

Capital 2.29 1.20 90.21 

Ratio has increased due 

to Increase in Sales 

(h) 
Net profit 

ratio Net Profit Revenue 0.93 5.81 -83.91 

Ratio has decreased due 

to decrease in Profits 

(i) 

Return on 

Capital 

employed 

Operating 

Profit 

Total Capital 

Employed 3.34 5.95 -43.93 

Ratio has decreased due 

to decrease in Profits 
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Form No. MGT-11 Proxy Form 

(Pursuant to Section 105 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19 (3) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014-Form No. MGT-11) 

 
SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 

CIN: U61200MH2009PLC190786 
Regd. Office: 105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre, 1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji 

Street, Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai, 400 003 Tel: +91-22-2347 9362  
E-mail: info@saharamaritime.com  

Website: www.saharamaritime.com 

 
 

Name of the Member(s):  

Registered Address:  

Email ID:  

Folio No./ Client ID:  

DP ID:  

 
I/We, being the member(s) of ___________________ shares of the above-named Company. 
Hereby appoint: 
 
1. Name : 

Address : 

Email ID : 

Signature:_____________________________________________________________ or 

 

2. Name : 

Address : 

Email ID : 

Signature:_____________________________________________________________ or 

 

3. Name : 

Address : 

Email ID : 

Signature:_______________________________________________________________ 

 
as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 16TH 
Annual General Meeting of the company, to be held on the Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 at 
03:00 p.m. at 105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre, 1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji 
Street, Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai, 400 003 and at any adjournment thereof in respect 
of such resolutions as are indicated below: 
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Sr. 
No.  

Resolution Vote 

For Against 

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial 

Statements of the company for the financial year 

ended March 31, 2025 together with the reports of 

the Board of Directors and auditors thereon. 

(Ordinary Resolution) 

  

2) To appoint Mr. Khalid Sayed (DIN: 09791002) who 

retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself 

for re-appointment as a director. 

(Ordinary Resolution) 

  

3) Appointment of Secretarial Auditors and Fixing of 

Remuneration. 

(Ordinary Resolution) 

  

4) To Consider and approve Material Related Party 

Transactions with Alif Air Freight Service. 

(Ordinary Resolution) 

  

 
 
 
 
…………………………………….. 
Signature of the Member 
 

 
Please affix 

Re. 1/- 
Revenue 

Stamp and 
Sign 

 

 
………………………………….. 
Signature of Proxy Holder(s) 
 
Note: 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of 
the meeting. 
 

2. A proxy need not be a member of the Company. 
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ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(To be presented at the entrance) 
 

SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
CIN: U61200MH2009PLC190786 

Regd. Office: 105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre, 1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji 
Street, Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai, 400 003 Tel: +91-22-2347 9362  

E-mail: info@saharamaritime.com  

Website: www.saharamaritime.com 

 
16th  Annual General Meeting on Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 at 105, 106 & 108, Plaza 

Shopping Centre, 1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji Street, Chakala Market, Mandvi, 
Mumbai, 400 003 

 
 

Folio No. ___________________ DP ID: ___________________Client ID No._____________ 
 
 
Name of the Member: ________________________ Signature: _______________________ 
 
 
Name of the Proxy holder: ______________________Signature: _______________________ 
 
I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 16th Annual General Meeting of the Company 
being held on Tuesday, 30th September, 2025 at 03:00 p.m. at the Registered Office of the 
Company at 105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre, 1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji Street, 
Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai, 400 003. 
 
Note: Members are to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting. 
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SAHARA MARITIME LIMITED 
CIN: U61200MH2009PLC190786 

Regd. Office: 105, 106 & 108, Plaza Shopping Centre, 1st Floor, Plot No. 142, Sheriff Devji Street, 
Chakala Market, Mandvi, Mumbai, 400 003 Tel: +91-22-2347 9362  

E-mail:  info@saharamaritime.com  

Website: www.saharamaritime.com 

 
BALLOT FORM 

[Pursuant to section 109(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 21(1) (c) of the Companies 
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014] 

 
16th ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Sr. No.  Particular Details 

1. Name of the First named Shareholder 
(In Block Letters) 

 
 

2. Postal Address  
 

3. Registered Folio No. / *DP ID and Client ID 
(*for holder holding shares in Demat form) 

 

4. Class of Share  
 

 
I/We hereby exercise my/ our vote in respect of the Ordinary and Special Resolutions enumerated below 
and as set out in the Notice of 16th Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Company scheduled on Tuesday, 
30th September, 2025 by recording my/our assent or dissent to the said resolutions by placing tick (√) mark 
in the appropriate box below: 
 

Sr. 
No.  

Resolution No. of 
Shares 

held 

(FOR) (AGAINST) 

I/We Assent 
to the 
resolution 

I/We Dissent 
to the 
resolution 

Ordinary Business 

1) To receive, consider and adopt the Audited 
Financial Statements of the company for the 
financial year ended March 31, 2025 together 
with the reports of the Board of Directors and 
auditors thereon. (Ordinary Resolution) 

   

2) To appoint Mr. Khalid Sayed (DIN: 09791002) 
who retires by rotation and being eligible, 
offers himself for re-appointment as a 
director. (Ordinary Resolution) 

   

3) Appointment of Secretarial Auditors and 
Fixing of Remuneration 
(Ordinary Resolution) 

   

4) To Consider and approve Material Related 
Party Transactions with Alif Air Freight Service 
(Ordinary Resolution) 

   

 
 
 
Place :  
Date : Signature of Shareholder/Authorized Representative 

 
Note: Please read the instructions given below carefully before exercising your vote. 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

 
1. Please complete and sign the Ballot Form and put the same in the Ballot Box provided in 

the AGM Venue. 

 

2. The Form should be signed by the Member as per the specimen signature registered with 

the Company/Depositaries. In case of joint holding, the Form should be completed and 

signed by the first named Member and in his/her absence, by the next named joint 

holder. A Power of Attorney (POA) holder may vote on behalf of a Member, mentioning 

the registration number of POA registered with the Company or enclosing an attested 

copy of POA. Exercise of vote by ballot is not permitted through proxy. 

 

3. In case of Company, trust, society etc., a certified copy of Board of Resolution authorizing 

representative must be registered or filled with us in advance to avoid any inconvenience. 

 

4. Votes must be cast in case of each resolution by marking (✓) mark in appropriate column 

provided by Ballot. 

 

5. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion of the shares held by them in the 

paid up equity share capital of the company. 

 

6. Unsigned, incomplete, improperly filled ballot forms will not be counted for voting. 

 

7. The decision of the Scrutinizer on the validity of the Ballot Form and any other related 

matter shall be final. 

 

8. The results declared along with Scrutinizer’s Report, shall be placed on the Company’s 

website www.saharamaritime.com within two days of the passing of the Resolutions at 

the AGM of the Company, and communicated to BSE Limited, where the shares of the 

company are listed. 
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With reference to SS-2, for the easy convenience of recipients of notice, Route map to the 
venue of Annual General Meeting of the Company is as under: 
 
 

 

 

Google Link: https://maps.app.goo.gl/TqDrv865usj8NfeE8 
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